
@
'l'( )wN ( )lr t,t lil.tI{'l'Y

A GREAT PUCE TO WORK LlVE ANO PUY

TOWN BOARD MEETING

PLACE: SENIOR CITIZEN CENTER, 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DAIE:11/17/2s
TIME: 6:30 P.M. REGULAR MEETING

FRANX DEMAYO, SUPERVISOR VINCENT MCPHILLIPS, COUNCILI\,IEI\4BER

TAURIE DU]CHER, TOWN CLERK .IOHN LENNON, COUNCILMEMSER

DEAN FARRANO, COUNCILMEME€R BRUCE DAVIOSON, COUNCILMEMBER

PLEASE NOTEj ALL ITEMS FOR THE AGENOA MUST BE RECEIVED BY NOON THE \ EONESOAY SEFORE THE MEETING.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CORRESPONDENCE

INCOMING:

1. Copy of the Upper Delaware River Network Newsletter.

2. Copy of the 10/1/25 Parks & Recreatlon Board Meeting Minutes.

3. Cub Scout Pack 1717 Scouting for Food Drive Announcement.

4. Correspondence from the Devany Estates, LLC regarding SEQRA and Lead Agency.

OUTGOING

1. Copy of thank you letter to Shimon Newmark of Camp Agudah

NEW BUSINESS

1. l\4otion to approve the following monthly reports:

o Town Clerk's Report 10/25
. Revenue & Expense Report ]:O/25

. Su pervisor's Report IO/25

2. Motion to approve the followinB audit:
. October, 2025 Abstract Claims #1856 to #1979 totaling 5966,729.90.
. September, 2025 General Ledger Abstract Claims #325 to #350 totaling

s32 2,339.02.
. September, 2025 Post Audit Claims #1825 to #1855 totaling 5318,877.44

3. Motion approving the following minutes as submitted by the Town Clerk:

. 10/6/25 Work session Mtg.

. LO/8/25 Budget Work session 1

MISSION STATEMENT

we provide effective, trunsporent and responsible municipol seNice thot promotes the highest stondord

oI life for our community.

1l



@'l'()wN ( )l: LI Ilt.It'l'\'
A GREAT PUCE TO WORK, LIVE AND PLAY

. 10/9/25 Budget Work session 2

c 70/74/25 Budget Work session 3

c 70/27/25 Budget Work session 4

o LO/22/25 Budget Work session 5

o 17/3/25 Dept. Head Work session

. 1l/6/25 Bid Opening -Armed Security Services

. 7716/25 Bid Opening- Janitorial Services

4. Motion authorizing the Highway Department to send the 2002 Blaw Know Paver out to
bid.

5. Motion to offer the Acting Assessor Position to Robin Quick.

6. Motion to hire Alan McGinnis as part-time Clerk for Water & Sewer.

7. Motion to change the title of Tammy Wilson to Department Head.

8. Motion to consider an emergency expenditure for an estimated amount of 58,900.00 to
replace the tank in the boiler room at Town Hall to bring heat back online, effective
November lO,2025.

9. Motion to set Pest Control Services bidfor 72/a/25 at 1L:00a.m. attheTown Clerk's

Office, 120 North Main Street, Liberty, NY.

10. Motion to approve the contract renewal for Davis Vision.

11. Motion to purchase a 2026 Dodge Ram Utility truck from the Water and Sewer Major
Equipment Capital Reserve Fund at a maximum amount of 576,000.

12, Motion to accept Highway Surplus Equipment bids.

13. Motion to approve.lanitorial bids.

14. Motion to approve Armed Security Bids.

DISCUSSION

OLD BUSINESS

UNDER REVIEW

1. Shipping Conta iners

2. Fence ln/Fence Out

IN PROGRESS

1. lllegal dumping of garbage

2. lndian Lake Sewer Plan.

MISSION STATEMENT

We provide effective, tronsporent ond responsible municipol seruice thot promotes the highest stondord

of lile for our community.

2l



@'l'()!vN ()l; l.t Iil.]t'l'\'
A GREAT PUCE TO WORK, LIVE AND PLAY

3. Delaware Town/Village Water Sewer Study.

4. Walnut Mt. Pavilion.

5. Solar Moratorium in the Commercial lndustrial Zone

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

iean Dermer-Veteran's Hometown Heroes Flags.

BOARD DISCUSSION

EXECUTIVE SESSION

ADJOURN

MISSION STATEMENT

we provide effective, tronsporent ond responsible municipol service thot promotes the highest stondord

ol life for our community.

3lPage



fr

t ff

a I II

I

!E

t$,:i

I !a

l ,#
-I

I

#
Ea

-
r. I E

I :
lt I E

-t
#! r

.\G--

t
:_.ri

,r
qt

E

-., .'
\.

d'.il A
II

a !
I

!

Upper Delaware River (UDR)
Network Newsletter

November 2025 Edition

2

I

a

--a

:,i-.3.
I

h

,-)

It

S

I

-l t- 7 I k

]

a:-

L

4
{

.=

\t
/

t!

t/

a I



Before and After of the Oquaga Creek Restoration Project

Featured Watershed Partner - Town of
Liberty

ln this newsletter we are featuing UDR Network member the Town

of Liberty. Thanks for everything you do!

The Town of Liberty is proud to be engaged with the activities of the

Friends of the Upper Delaware River Network and their sensitivity to

the many important assets the Upper Delaware provides for

environmental and economic development initiatives.

The Town of Lib€rty is currently involved with an upgrade to its

Swan Lake Sewer Plant and, with its partner Delaware Engineering,

the design will siTnificantly improve the quality of the efiluent that

flows into the Mildle Mongaup River which eventually finds its way

into the Delaware River. Additionally, the plant headworks is being

relocated oul of the floodplain which will effectively eliminate the

possibility of contamination of the river in the event of a catastrophic

flooding event.

Additionally, the Town will be updating its Comprehensive Plan and

will keep a keen eye on zoning, codes and development within the

7



Many thanks are extended to the Friends of the Upper Delaware

and the Upper Delaware River Network for their good work in

protecting this pristine resource for all to savor and enjoy.

I

tt'

Thanks lor taking a moment to read the UDR Network Watershed

Newsletter! We hope it helps you gain a broader understanding of all

the work happening in the watershed and provides you with an

opportunity to meet new partners, learn new strategies, and identifo

opportunities to strengthen your walershed work!

lf there is an activity or event that your organization would like
featured in the next newsletter, please email info@fudr.org. To learn

more about the UDR Watershed Network. visit our website

-The UDR Watershed Network Team

8

watershed areas lhat eventually feed into the Delaware. Planners

are very aware of the detrimental effecls excessive runoff can create

to tributaries flowing into the Delaware and our planning efforts will

be sure to address the potential waterway warming and pollutant

dangers that uncontrolled runoff can create.

ilt,
I I

---, t I
o' t2? F

Highlights from the Town of Libefty



1

2

3

4

Ms6ting Minutes
October 1, 2025

PRESENT: John Ballard, Jillian Trinidad, Jena Schwartz, Kathy Dworetsky, Felix Colon, Mitch
Juron

ABSENT: Sam Atkins, James Guara

Call to Orden John Ballard called the meeting to order at 5:30 PM

Pledge of Allegiance.

Recognlze the Public: No public to recognize

Reading and Approval of Minutes: Reading of minutes waived. Jena Schwartz made a
motion to approve This was seconded by Jillian Trinidad .

Department Reports:
A) Oirector's Report - James Guara was absent. Felix Colon will louch on key points in
his report.
B) Park Supervisor's Report - We are in the process of closing the parks dorvn
We will be leaving the garbage containers oul and picnic tables down while weather is still

nice. We are continuing to paint field for soccer and football. We are trying to reclaim the
beautification of the Parksville and White Sulphur Springs cemeteries are continuing our
additional mowing locations. We have a volunteer group with Lisa Lyons who will be on
Walnut Mountain this Sunday to clear the interpretive trail and the Walnul Mountain House
foundation. The Borscht belt signage has been installed diagonal from the old Fiddles localion
in Parksville. We have put in our capital improvement Budget to blacktop the pavilion and
driveway in Walnut Mountain and also repairing the Tennis Courts at Hanofee Park. Mitch has
gotlen a quote for the repair.
C) Recreation Supervisor's Report - We are working on lhe implementation of a new
program with OpenGov for electronic registration for all programs and permits. Currently day
camp and swim lessons have been entered and we are working out the kinks on these before
entering other forms.A budget work session has been scheduled for 10/9 at 10:00 am. We
have requested an estimate to have the electric repaired in the otfice. The Fall Festival was a
success. John Ballard complimented the staff who did a great job with this event. The
Halloween Parade is scheduled for October 25th. We are in discussions of holding a haunted
hayride at Walnul Mounlain. We are looking for many volunteers to make this possible . We

5

of



6

raised almost $3000. ln Krispie Kreme sales. Jena discussed with a few football parents about
possibly having a fundraising committee. A discussion was held regarding the besl ways to
advertise our p.ograms and events,
D) Revenue Report: Looks Good.

Old Business:
A) P&R Board BBQ
B) Fall Festival - Discussed in Recreation Supervisor's report.
C) Capital lmprovement Budget- Discussed in Park Supervisor's report

New Business:
A) Krispie Xreme Sales - Discussed in Recreation Supervisor's report.
B) Closing Down Parks - discussed in Park Supervisor Report

Announcements: Our next meeting wil: be Wednesday, November 5, 2025 at 5:30 p.m. in

the senior center. Kathy will put an advertisement in the newspaper for our vacanl board seal..
Adjournment - Jillian Trinidad made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 5:53 p.m. This was
seconded by Jena Schwartz. Meeting adjourned.

7

8

9

2



loin Cub Scout Pack1717

Chartered by the WSSFD in our

SCOUTING FOR FOOD DRIVE

Help us come together as a community to help those in
need. All donations wil! be distributed to help those
within the Liberty & Sullivan West school districts.

Itcms needed: canned chicken, tuna, stew & meats, cereal, rice, canned

fruits & vegetables, shelf stable & powdered milk, peanut butter, shelf

stable microwavgable meals, pasta, canned soup, canned beans. No

outdated food please. For more information call Nancy at 292-2683.

Collection boxes located at:

Town of Liberty Town Hall, Town of Callicoon Town Hall, EEA Security

Services (Liberty), Double D Sourdough & Cuppie Cahes

(leffersonville), White Sulphur Springs lnn, The Cacklin' Hen

(Youngsville), Pit Stop (WSS), Shiny Nail Salon (Liberty), Roling V in

Livingston Manor and Liberty, Hectors lnn (Bethel), WSS UMC, Market

Falr at Sullivan Mall on Nov 22 and 23 and Rourke taw (tiberty)

Items collected until December 15th.

cottEcTll{G F00D T0
HEIP OTHERS 11{ NEEO

Scouting$a;n6v;sg

OUTI

8ro



TOWN OF LIBERry PLANNING BOARD
Lynn Dowe, Chair

120 North Main Street
Liberty, NewYork 12754

(845) 292-8511

To: lnterested or lnvolved Agencies

Town of Liberty Town Board

120 N. Main Street

Liberty, NY 12754

N.Y.S. Dept, of Environmental Conservalion

Commissioners Offrce

50 Wolf Road

Albany, NY 12233

N.Y.S. Dept. of Environmental Conservation

Division of Environmenlal Permits

Region 3

21 So. Putt Comers Road

New PalE, NY 1256'1

Sullivan County Dept, of Planning And

Economic Development

Sullivan County Govemment Center

100 North Street

Monticello, NY 12701

N.Y.S. Dept. of Health

90 Crystal Run Road, Suite 200

Middletown, NY'10941-7102

Sullivan County Dept. of Public Works

Sullivan County Govemment Center

100 North Street

Monticello, NY 12701

Delaware River Basin Commission

P.O. Box 7360

25 State Police Drive

West Trenton, NJ 98628

Nov 1 0 2025

RECEIVED

TOWN OF LIBERTY



Town of Liberty Planning Board
Lynn Dowe, Chair
'120 North Main Street
Liberty, NY 12754

Date:

Subject: Devany Estates - Devany Road - Subdivision, Site Plan and Special Use Permit
Review - Lead Aqency Determination

The Planning Board of the Town of Liberty ("Planning Board') has received an Application and Long EAF Part 1,

from Devany Estates LLC (the "Applicant") for approval to develop a 33-acre site as a Residential Cluster
Development with U Duplexes (68 Homes), a Community Center and 2 Pools (the
"Proposed Action").

The Planning Board has determined that the Proposed Action is a Type 1 action with respect to lhe New York

State Environmental Quality Review Act (SEORA)

Under the applicable standards of Title 5 NYCRR Section 617.6(b), the Planning Board has concluded that

it is the appropriate agency to serve as Lead Agency in the review of the Proposed Action and hereby

declares its intent to serve as the Lead Agency with regard to this Proposed Action.

This notification is being sent to interested and involved agencies with the request that you consent to the
Planning Board serving as Lead Agency. ln the event that you, as an interested or involved agency, do not

agree with the Planning Board's designation as Lead Agency, you may follow the procedures outlined in
NYCRR 617.6(bX5).

This notice is being mailed on November 6, 2025, Your agreement or disagreement with the Town Planning

Board serving as Lead Agency is requested on or before December 8, 2025, Please send your response to

the Planning Board Chair, Lynn Dowe at the above address,

ln accordance with the provisions of SEQRA and its implementing regulations, if no response is received

from your agency by December 8, 2025, it will be assumed that you are in agreement with the designation of

the Planning Board as Lead Agency and on that basis the Planning Board would automatically assume the

role of Lead Agency.

Enclosed with this Notice are Part 'l of the Long EAF and the application which has been submitted by the

Applicant, and from to respond to this Notice.

lf you have any questions or commenls, please contact Lynn Dowe, Planning Board Chair, 120 North [/ain

Street, Liberty, New York 12754, Phone (845) 292-8511.

RECEIVED

Nov 1 0 2025

TOWN OF LIBERTY
RK'S OFF

SEQRA DECLARATION
NOTICE OF INTENT TO SERVE AS LEAD AGENCY

From:

November 5, 2025



STATE OF NEW YORK
TOWN OF LIBERTY
COLTNTY OF SULLIVAN

LEAD AGENCY:

NAME OF PROPOSED
PROJECT: DevanyEstates

Town of Liberty Planning Board

REPONSE TO TOWN OF LIBERTY PLANNING BOAR Lf,AI)
AGENEY NOTICE Rf,GARDING THE DEVANY ESTATES PROJECT

on behalf of 

-, 

I

The aforementioned agency hereby: (PLEASE CHECK ONE)

t ] CONSENTS to the Town of Liberty Planning Board serving as Lead Agency for the
Project's review and requires no further information regarding the proceedings for the Project.

t ] CONSENTS to the Town of Liberty Planning Board serving as Lead Agency for the
Project's revierv and requests that the undersigned receive notification of SEQRA determinations,
proceedings and hearings for the Project.

t I DOES NOT CONSENT to the Town of Liberty Planning Board serving as Lead Agency
for the Project's review and wishes to serve as Lead Agency. To contest Lead Agency
designation, the undersigned intends to follow the procedures outlined in 6 NYCRR 617.6 (bX5).

Date:

Agency Name:

Representative:
Sisnature

Print Signer's Name

Lynn Dowe, Planning Board Charr
Town of Liberty
120 North Main Street
Liberty, New York 12754

ackrowledge receipt ofthe Lead Agency Notice for the Devany Estates Project ("Project").

Please mail response to:



Full Enyironmenlal Assessmenl Form
Part I - Projctt and Sening

RECEIVED

Nov 1 0 2025

TOWN OF LIBERTY
TOWN CLERKS OFFICE

Instructions for Completing Part I

Part I is to be coopleted by the applicant or project sponsor. Rcsponst's bcconrc part ol lhc irpplicarion for approval or lit,rding.
arc subjcct to public rcvicw, and rnay br'subjcct lo furthcr verification.

Complclc P.ut I hnscd oo infomration currently availablc. IfLrd(litional rcscarch or invsstigation would be nccdcrl to lullv respQnd to
any itcm, plcasc answcr as ihoroughly as possiblc bascd on curcnl information; indicatc whcthcr missing infrrrmatiun docs not cxist,
or is nol rcasonably itvailahle to thc sponsor; and, u'hr:n possible, gcnerally describc work or shrdies which would bc necessary to
updale or t'ully develop lhat inlbrmation.

Applicanls.lsponsors musl complelc all items in Scctions A & B. In Secrions C, D & E. most items conrain au initial question that
must be answered eithcr "Yes" or"No". lf the answer to the iritralquestion is"Ycs". complete the sub-questions lhat follow. lfthe
anslvcr to the inilial qucstion is "No". proceed to thc next qucslion- Section F allorvs thc proicct slnnsor to idcntily nod attach any
additiooal inlbnlralion. Section C requircs thc namc and signaturc ofthc applicant or projecl sponsor to verify that thc infomlalion
conlaincd in Pan lis accurntc nnd complete.

A, Project ard Applic{nt/Sponsor lrtformation.

Nanrc oi'Action or Projcct
Devany Eslatos LLC

Bricf Dcscription of Proposed Action (ircludc purposc or necd):

Proposod action is to construcl a residenlial development consisting of 68 dwelling unils, a cornmunity building, and pod.

N nrc of Applicant/Sponsor
Devany Eslates LLC

Tclcphonc: 649642-5625

L_Mailt 
"[qgr".nh.ightsconstruction.com

Addrcss: 
173 Kearsing Pkwy

Zip Code: ,onu,

Acidre s;

Address

Zip Codc:

Prcjccl Localion (dcscribc, and atlach a gcncral locoli()ll map)

270 D€vany Road, Swen Lako. NY ,2783

Ii-Mail

I clcphone:

C irylPo: Monsey

Pr()jcct ('ontact (il'not satnc as sponsor;givc namc irnd tillc,role)

St$tc: 
Ny

Zip ( ode:( ir) l)( ) Sratc:

TclcphoncPropcrly Ovner (il'nol samc as sponsor)

I:-Mail

Stitc( ir!" 1'( )

Pagc I of 13

FEAF 2019



B. Covernmcnl Applovals

B. Gl,\crnm€nt 4pprovals. l'uDding, or Sponsorship. i"Iunding'inc ludes grant:. loans. tax relicl. and an5'othcr lbrms offinancial

assistance. )

i. Coastal Resources.
i. ls the project site $ ilhin a Coastal Area. r.r. (he lvaterll ont area oi a Designated lnland Walcnvay? flyusZ\o

ii. Is the project sitc locatcd ill ir conrmunity with an approved t-ocal Watelfrort Rcvilalizalior ProSram?

iil. Is the projcct site rvithin a Coasal Erosion Hazard Area?
E YcsZNo
E \ csEl.r-o

Application Drtc
(Actual or projected)

IfYcs: Identifl Agenc) {nd Appro\!l(s)
Required

(;orernnlenl I'lntil)

January 2026Town Ol Llbe.ty Town Board, Transportation CorpZt'csIxol. City Council, Town Board,
or Village Board ofTrustees

October 28 2024Town OI Libe(y Planning Board. Site Plan

Plannirtg Bt.,ald or Clountission
b. Ciry, Town or Village EIYcsEn*o

V i ii Zoning tloard of A
flYcsZN,r

als
c. Cily, I'rlwn or

Apri,2026Town Road Drive Entrance Permil(j. Othcr local agillcrcs ZYesENo

Compleled. Augusl 4, 2025Sullivan County Planning GML 239 Review[YcsE\oc. County agcncies

EYcsZNol. Iicgional agcrlei.s

July 2025, December 2025NYSDEC-SPDES Permit, NYSDEC-WWTP
NYSDEC-SWPP Permil. NYSDOH-Waler Supply

g. Slatc agelcies Z\'.,sENo

CYcsZINoh. Fcderalagencies

(-. l'lanning and Zrlning

(.1, l'laDning and zonitrg actions.

Will adtninislrative or legislative adoption. or amendment ol a plan, local Iarv. ordinance. rule or regulatiorr be the
only approval(s) rvtrich must be grantcd to crrahle thc proposcd action lo proceedl)

o IfYes, ccrnrplete sccliooi C. F and G.
. lfNo, proceed to question C.2 and conrplele all remaining scclions and lluestions in Part I

(l.2.,tdoplrd land use plans.

E \ tsEINo

a. Do any rnunicipally- adopted (city, town, village or county) coutprchensrvc land use plan(s) includc the sitc
whcrc thc proposcd action rvould bc lrrt.ilcd?

ll Ycs. does thc comprehcnsivc plan include specilic rccommcndations for the silc whcrc thc proposed action
rvould be locatcd?

ZYcsENo

EYcsZNo

h. ls thc sile ofthc proposcd action within any local or rcgional special planning rlistricr (for cr<amplc: Grccnu,ay;
Brownlield Opporturily Arca (tsOA): designated Statc or l-cderal heritage arca; watershed management plao;
or othgr?)

IfYes, identily &e plan(s):

DYc'ZNrr

c. Is thc proposed action located $'holly or panially within an area listed in atl ldopted municipal opcn spacc plan, f]Ycs[lNo
or an adopted nrunicipal farmland prolection plan/

lf Ycs, identily the plan(s):

Page 2 of l3



(.-1. Zoning

a. Is thc sitc ofthc proposcd action located in a municipitlity with an adopted zoning law or ordinance
ll'Ycs. what is the zonilg classificalion(s) including any applicablc o\crlay district.,

Z Ycs[N.

ZONING DISTRICT:R1 - LOW DENSITY RE SIOENTIAL

h. Is the use pennitted or allowed by a special or condilional use pcnnit? Z Yes[] itt,,

c. l-. a zoning changc requcsted as part ol thc proposcd action? E YcsE l,r
If Yes.
i. What is thc proposcd ncw zoning for the site?

C.4. Exirting communit\ serrice!.

ln what school district is the proiccl sitc locatcd'l Liberly Cenkal School District

c. Which lit'c pt'otection artd enrerScncy medrcal senices sewe the project sitc l
Swan Lake Frre Deparlmenl. Sul|van County EMS syslcm: Empress El\,1S

d. What parks scrvc tho proiect sitc'.)

D. Projoct I)etails

l).1. Proposed and Potentirl Developm€nt

a. Whal is thc gcncral nature ol'thc proposed action (e.g., rcsidenlial, iiduslrial. cdnmcrcial, rccrcalionrl: ifnrixcd, includc all
componc!rls)? Residenlaal

b. a. Tolal acrcagc oflhc sitc ofthc proposcd action.)
h.'lotal acrcage to be physically (listurbed'/

c. 'l'otal acrcagc (projcct site and any contiguous propcrtics) ow[cd
or controlled b-y the applicanl or project sponsor?

33.02 ucrcs

20.27 acfes

33.02 acrcs

ls thc proposcd action an cxpansion ol an cxistirg prdcct or usc l D YcsZ No

i. IfYcs, what is thc lpproximatc pcrcentagc olthe prclposcd expansion and i(lcnlily the unils (e.g., acrcs. miles. hottsing units

d. Is the proposed action a subdivision, or does it include a subdivision?
lf Yes,

i. Purpose or type ofsubdivision? (e.g., residential. industrial. commercial; if mixed, specib- types)
Residenlial

Eh es E\o

il. ls a clusle/bonservalion layout proposcd'l
ra. Numbcr of lols proposcd? 68

irr Minimum and maximum proposed lot sizes'l Mininrunt 

- 

Maximum

EYes E\o

c. will the proposed action be constnrct€d in multiplc phases? Z YesflN,r
i. lfNo, anticipatcd pcriod ofconstruction: 

- 

months

ii. If Yes:
. Total number ofphases anticipated 2

. Anticipated commeDcement date of phase I (including demolition) - q monlh 

- 

year

. Articipated completion date of final phase 

- 

month 

-2Jcatr (ienerally describe connections or relationships among phases, including any cotrtingencies where progress ofone phase may

dclcrminc timing or duralion offirlurc phasc\: _

b. Whal policc or othcr public prolcction forccs sene thc projcct sitc?

Naw Y-arkslalqfolerlaep [ _

square ltt't)? "L 

-

Urits: _

Page3ofl3



l. Docs thc project includc n$v residcntial usesl'

lfYcs, show nuubers ol'units proposed.

Onc f amily Two Familv

Zvcs! N,,

68

68

Thrcc Fanrily Multiplc Familv (four or nlore)

Initial Phasc

At complction
ol all phascs

g. Docs thc proposed actirrl inclurle nerv non-rcsidential construction (inc

ii. Dirnensions (in feet) of largesl proposed structure: 

-height:- 

width; and 

- 

lcngti

EYcsZNoludin! cxpansions)l

iii Approximatc oxlcnt of building spacc to bc hcated or coolcd: squarc lccl

l{ Ycs.
l. l'otal number of strucrures

h. Does the proposed aclion include construction or other activities that will result io the im
liquids, such us crcation ol'a rvatc'r supply. reservoir. pond, lakc. \r'aste lngoon ol olhcr slorage'l

f thc irnpoundmcnt: s9rylgllgllllgl ponds where used to reduce the {low off s(e due to increased impeNious

rrrrprrundntcnt.lhcpnn..pul,ou..".,[th"

ri. l1 othcf than water, idcntify $e typc of itnpoundc<Lcontaincd liquids and thcir sourcc

r. Dimensions ofthe proposed dam or intpounding structure: - _ hcight; 

- 

length
ri Consuuction mellrod/malcrials f(x thc proloscd d.nr or inrFx)unding stnlcturc (c.g., canh llll, rock. u(x)d, concrctc)

r oq million gallons; surfucc arr:a 0.47 acfc-\

Frollndmcnl ol rn\ ZYesEN,r

sur[ace runoff lrom the sile.

lf Ycs.
1. I'urposc o

ir. ll-d $ arcr

ir. Approximale size olthe proposcd impoufldment. Volurtc

D.2. ProjectOpcrations

0. Does thc proposed action include any cxcavation. nrirring. or dredging. durin! conslnlction. operations. or bolh'l
(Not includiog gencrnl site prcpartiion, grading or installation ol utililics or ibundations rvhcrc ull cxcavatcd

il. How much material (includillg rock, earth, sedimenls, etc.) is proposed to tlc removcd from tbe site?

iil. Describe naturc lnd charactcristics ol nraterials to bc excavated or drcdged. and plans lo use. manage or dispose oI them.

ir'. Will thcre bc onsitc dewateriltg or processiog ofexcavatcd matcrials?

r'/. What is the rnaximum arcr to be $orked at any one limel __ _

Ir'c.[Nu

!r'."!ru

Ifycs. dcscribe

acrcs
acrcs

lcet
rirl. Wili lhc excavation requirc biastiogl
lr. Summarize site reclantation goals and plan

nraterials *ill rcmain onsitc)
I f Yes:
i.What is thc purpose ofthc cxcavation or dredgi[g?

r'. what is d1c tolal arcil to bc drcdgcd or crcavnlcd'l

. Volume (specily lons or cthic yards)

. Over whal duration oftimel

yii. What \vould bc thc nraxinrLrnl dcplh ol-cxcirvalion or dre(lgin!'l

b. Would thc proposed action causc or result in altcralion of. incrcasc or dccrca:ic in sizc of, or cncroachmcnt
into any cxisting wetlund, s aterbody, shoreline, beach or adjaccnt arca'l

Il Yes:
i ldcntily the welland or u,atcrbody rvhich uould bc allectcd (b) nalne, u'ater indel numbcr. rvctland map number rrl gcographic

on): lhe proleal will be disshalqlrq seyyer effluenl inlo the previouslv maoped wellanddcscripti

Page 4 of l3



aclion would afltct lhal waterbo(ly or Nctl$ld. c.g. cxcavation, ill, placcmcu ofstructures. or
arrd shorelincs. lndicalc cxtcn! of aclivilies, altcrations and rdditions ir squarc fecl or acrcs:

til. Will the proposed aclion cause or result in dislurbance to bollom scdirncnts?
IfYes. dcscribe:

rr,. Will llrc proposcd aclion causc or rcsult in thc deslruction or rcmovitl ofaquatic vcgotation'l

. cxpcctcd acreagc ofaquBtic vegetation remaining after projcct completion

. purposc ofproposcd rcmoval (e.g. beach clcaring. invasivc spccics control, boitt acccss)

. if chcmical'herbicirlc trcatnrcnt will bc uscd, spccity product(s)
,. Describe any proposcd rcclamxlion/mitigation litllorving distrrbancc

[\'csZNo

I t'csEl i'l o

te olansLess than 0.01 for the effluent Dioe and oravel - Sce

Describc hou' the proposcd
altcrattnl ol channcls. banks

. proposed ntethod ofplant removai

lfYes:
. acrcs ofaquatic vegctation proposed lo trc rcmoved

ii. Will thc proposed action obtain \!ater from an existing public water supply?
lf Yes:

. Nanlc ofdistricl or service area:

. Does thc exisling puhiic water supply halc capacjty to scne lhc proposal?

. ls the projcct sitc in rhc exisling distriol'l

. Is cipansion ofthe districl neededi

. Do existing lines serve the projcct sitc'i

ir- Will line cxtcnsion within an existing district bc neccssary to supply the projccl?
lfYes:

. Describe exteflsions or capacity expansions proposed to scrve this pro_iect

ir,. ls a new lvrter supply district or sclvicc areir proposed to be ti)fincd lo serve thc projccl site]

1,. lfa public \\'aler supply !vill nd bc used. rlescrihc plans to provide \rater suppiy lbr thc proiect

vr. lfwater suppl),will be from wells (public or private), whal is the maximum pumping capacity: ls.eg gallons,/minute-

Zl'e 
" 
[tr.,o

Ivcs flxo
29.920 g llons/day

Exislr 2 Wells Onsite

.. \\ ill thc nroposed acti()n use. or crearc a ncw dcllrand {ir !\'alcr.'

D YesE xo
fJ Ycs! xo
EIYcsE No

E vcsE xo
Evcs ZN"

Il Yesl
i. Tolitl anticip tcd watcr usauc,'tlcntantl pcr day

. Source(s) of supply fbr the district

. I'roposcd sourcc{s) ol supply for new dislrict

. Drtc application subnrillcd or anticipatcd

ii. Nahlre of liquid wastes lo be generated (e.g.. sanitary wastewrtcr, induslrial; ifconrbination. describe all components and

\!ill tlrc proposcd acti()lr usc any cxisting public lvasteuatcr treltmcnt facilirics'.)

. Does (he existing waslewater treatment plant have capacity lo serve the project'l
r ls the project site in Ihe existing districl?
. Is cxpansion ofthc dislrict needed?

E Yrs Z\i,'

45,000 gallors/day

[]Ycs fltto
IYes f]No
EYcsENo

approximatc \,olumes or proportions ofeach)
Sanitary Seweoe From Residefilial Homes

d. Will thc proposed aclion gcncratc liquid uastesl
Il'Yesl
i. Tolal anticipated liquid \\'astc geneBtion pcr day;

If Ycs:
. Name ofwaslewater trcatmcll plart to be used
. Name ofdistrict:

Pagc 5 of l3

fl YcsZro
lf. Yes:

. Applicant/sponsor for new distict; 

-

Zr ".8r,,



Do existing seNcr lincs servc thc project sitc?

Will a lrnc cxtension withiu aD cristinB dislrict bc ncccssary to scrvc lhe projccl:)

If Yes:
. Describe ext€nsions or capacity expansions proposed to servc this project

iv. Will a ncw waslcwatcr (sc\\'3gc) treatnlcnt district bc lormcd to scrvc the projcct sitc.)

r, Il'puhlic facilities *,ill not bc used, dcscribc plans to provide waslcwalcr rrealnrcnt lor the p.ojcct, including spcci[ying proposcd

receiving lr,ater (name and classificalion ifsurface dischargc or describe subsurface disposal plans):

The orocess rs rhe 3-slMr4i9[-d!ilea!AL&]layedi ti!l-e]:g __

Doscribe any plans or desigtts to caprure. recycle or reuse liquid waste: _
\l est branch of Monsaup tribsi B(t)

EvcsENo

IYcsINo
C Ycs ENo

IfYes:
. Applicant/sponsor rbr new district

. \\'hat is thc rccciving lvalcr foi the rvast$ratcr dischargtl

. Datc application subrniltcd or anticipalcd

c. Will the proposed action disturb more lhall one acrc ard crcate stomrwater runoff, cithcr fiom ne1{ poinl
sourccs (i.e. ditches, pipes, swales. curbs. gullers or othgr aoncen[atcd flows of stornrwatcr) or non-froint
source (i.e. shcet flow) during conslruction or post construction?

lf Yes:
i. How trluch impervious surlace will the projcct creatc in rclatiorr to total size ofploje,ct parcel?

_ Square feet or 6.{3 acres (impervious surtirce)

_ Square ltct or _jag2 acrcs (parccl size)

rii. Whcre will the slornlwaler runoll be drreclcd (i.c. on-silc stonnwatcr rllanagcmcnt facilily,/structurcs, adjacenl propcnirs,
groundwatcr. on-site surfacc wutcr or olf-sile surlircc waters)'l

Stormwaler runoti wrll be direcled to managemenl lacilities such as delention ponds lo reduce the flows leaving the sile.

r Will stomrwatcr nrnoll llow to :rdiaccnt properli.sl flYcs[No
ir,. Docs thc proposed plan nrinirnizc inrpcrvious surfaces. usc pen rous n]alerials or collcct and rc-usc' slormwatcr'l ElVesENo

flYcsflNo

il. Dcscribe lypes ofnew frojnl sources.ditches, pipes, swales. and curbs

If to surl-acc r|atcrs. idcDtiti recci\ ing *'alcr bodies or wetlands
DEC{€lineatod freshwat€r welland (LW-29)

l'. Does the proposed action include, or\!ill it use on-sitc. onc ormore sources ofair emissions
combustion, wastc incincratiur. or othcr processcs ol operations'?

Il Yes, identily:
i. Mobilc sources during project opcrations (e.g-, heavy cquiprnclt. flect or dclivcry vchicles)

il. Slatiorrary sr)urces during conslnrction ie.g.. power gcneralion, struclural hcaring. batch planr, crushcrs)

Stationary sourccs dunng operalions (c.9., proccss cnrissions, large boilers. electric gcnrration)

including lirol

g. Will any air cmission sourccs named in D.2.f(abovc), requirc a NY Slatc Air Rcgistration, Air Facility Permir.
or Fedcral Clean Air Act Tillc IV or Tillc V Pemrit?

lfYes:
i. ls the project site located in an Air qualitv |on-attainment area? lArea routinel)'or periodically fails to mcet

ambicnl air quality standards for all or somc pans olthc ycar)
ll. ln addition to emissions as calculated in the dpplication. rhe project rvill generatei

. _Tot$/year (short tons) of C-'arbon Dioxide (COr)

. _ Tonvycar (shon tons) ofNitrous Oxide (NrO)

. _Tons/yenr (shon roos) of Sulfur Hexafluoride (SF")
Tons/year (slrort tons) of('arbon Dioxide equivaient of Hydroflouroearbons {HFCs)

_Tons/year (shon tons) ol'l lazardous Air Pollulanls ( I lA Ps)

!\'cs['-,-',r

Er'". E x,,

_Tons/yoar (short t(,ns) ol Pcrlluorocarbons (PI-'CS)

Page 6 of l3

[]'tsINo



h. \\'ill the pioPoscd aclion reneralc orcmrt mcthanc (including. hur nol limitc(l ro. scu.a{c trcatntcnl plants. I]jasEl N"
landfills, conrposring lacilities)'.)

lf Ycs:

i. Eslimaic mcthane gcncration in tons/ycar (mctric)
ir. Describe anv methanc .apture. control or climination mcasurcs includcd in project dcsign (c.g.. combustion to generate hcat or

ciectricity, llaring)

i. Will the proposcd action result in drc rclease ofair pollutants {iorn opcn-air operations or proccsses. such as
quarry or landlill opcrations?

IfYcs: Describe operati(,ns aod naturc ofernissions (c.g-. dicscl cxhaust, rock paniculatcs/dust):

No

j. Will the proposcd action resuh in a substantial iocrease in tratlic above prcsent levels or gen..ate substantial
new demand for transponation facilities or services?

If Yes:
i. When is thc peak traflic expected (Check all that apply): I Nloming I Everring Eweekcnd
! Randonly benvccn hours of _ - to __

/r F.)r comnlercial llctir nics only, projccted numbcr oftruck trips/day and typc (c.g.. scrri trrilcrs and dunrp tnlcks):

iI'. Does thc proposcd aclron includc any sharcd us.'parking'1 Ey"tnNo
l' lfthe proposed action includcs any modification ofexisting roads, crcation of ncw roads or changc in cxisting access. dcscribe

li Arc public/private transpoflatior sen'ice(s) or l'acilities avnilable within f: mile ofthe proposcd sitel
rii Will the proposed action include acccss to public transporldtion or accommodalions tbr use of hybrid. electric

or othcr altcnrativc fuelcd vehicles?
!iii. Will the proposed action iflclude plans for pedestrian or bicycle accommodations lbr conDections to existing

pedeslrian or bicycle routes?

It csllxo

tr
tr
[Ycs! No

Ycs! r.-o

Ycs[No

irl Parking spaces: Iristing Proposed _ Nct increase/dccrcase

k. Will thc proposed action (lbr commcrcial or indristrial projccts only) gcncrrlc new or additional dcnrand
for energy?

lf Yes:
l. Estimale annual electricity demand during operalion of thc proposed action

ii. Anticipated sourceslsuppliers ofelectricity for the proiect (e.g., on-sitc combustion. on-site renewoble, via grid,/local utility. or
olher):

iii. Will the proposed action rcquirc a ncw, or an upSradc. to an cxisting subslationJ

IYcs! No

[vcs[xo

l. Ilouns ofopcration. Answer all items which apply
i During ('or)stnl.tion:

. Morrday-friday

. Saturday

. Sundayi

ii. Durmg Opcrations:
r lvlonday - l.ritlay
. Slturday
. Sunr.lav:

r IJolidar,s . tlolidays

l']age 7 of 1-1

I

I



n. Will lhe proposcd aclion have outdoo. liShtinS'l

If yes:
i. l)cscribe source(s), location(s), hcight of fixturc(s), dircctio&/ainr, and proximity to nearesl occupied slructures

Slreet Lehlino Dark skv

E Yes DNo

ii. \\'ill proposcd action rcmovc exisling nillural barricrs thal could act as a lighl banicr or screen?

l)escribe:

D t csZNo

m. will thc proposcd action prodtlcc noisL- that will cxc!-cd cxisting:lm
operation. or both?

lfycs:
i. Provide delails includiog sources, time ofday and duration

will tllc proposcd aclion rcmovo cxisling natural bllrricrs lhal could act as a noise

YcsENo

E yesEx.,birrricr or scrccn'.t

bicnt noisc lcvch during co[struction,

[)escribe

o. I)ocs thc ploposed acrion haYc the polential to produce odors for more than one hour pcr day/
If Ycs, dcscribe possible sourccs, potentiirl licqucncy and duralion ol odor crnissions, aod p(rximity to ncaresl

flYcsZNo

occupied structurcs:

p. Will the proposed action include any bulk stor,rgc olpctrolcum (combined capacit; ofover 1,100 gallons)

or chemical products I lis gallons in abovc ground storage or any amount in undcrground storage?
E YcsElNo

(c.9., nronth, year)

I f Yes:
i I'roduct(s) to bc storcd

ill Ccncrally, dcsclibc th. proposcd rloragc lacililics
li. Volunre(s) _ per unit lillrc

q. Will the proposcd action (commercial, industrial and recreational pro.jects only) use pesticidcs (i.e., helbicides,
insecticides) during constnlclion or operation?

ll'Ycs:
r'. Dqscribe proposcd trcatmen(s):

ii. Will the proposcd action usc Irtcgrated Pcst Managcmcnl Praclices?

EI Ye s !No

[ \'es E\o
r. Will the proposed action (commercial or induslrial proiccts only) involvc or rcquirc thc managcmcnl or disposal ! Ycs [No

ol'solid waste (excluding hazardous matcrials)?
lf Yes:

i. Dcscribc any solid waste(s) lo bc gcncratcd during construction or operation ofthc l'acility:
r Col:,lrLrction
. Ope.ation:

toos ner
loos per

(uuit (,1 rime)
(unit oftimc)

ll. Describe any proposals for on-sitc minimizalion, recycling or rcuse ofmatcrials ro avoid disposal as solid w 5tc
. Construction:

Opcralion

iii. I'roposed disposal methods/lhcilitics for solid rvastc generaled ol-silc
. Clonstruction:

Operation

Page 8 of l3

I

I I

I

I



s. Docs thc proposcd aclion includc conslruction or modification ofa solid wuste managcmcnt faciliry? tr t;Et M
I i'Yes:

i.'l'ypcofmanagementorhandlingofwastcproposcdforthcsire(a.g.,recyclingortransferstation,composting. landlill, or
other disposal activities):

lr. Anticipalcd rate of disposal/proccssing:
. _ Tons/month, iflransfcr or othcr non-combuslio[/thcnDal trealment, ot
r TonsAour. if combustion or thcmal lrcatmen(

iri. Il larxlfill. anticipated site lilc vears

t. Will lhe proposcd aclron at thc site involve thc conrnrcrrial goncr tron. lrcatnrcnt, storallc. or disposal ot hxzardousEYcsU No
waste l

I f Yes:
r. Naruc{s) ofall hazardous wasles or constitucnls to be gencratcd. handled or rnanagcd at faqility

Ccnerally tlescribc proccsscs or activities involving hazardous u.itstcs or constilucnls

i/i. Specil'y anrount to be handled or generated tonsrmonlh
iri Describc any proposals fbr on-site minimization, rccycling 0r reusc oi-hazardous constituents

r,. Will any ltazardous wastes bc disposed at u cxisting offsitc hazardous rvaste facility?
IfYcs: providc name a d bcalioD offacjliq

IY"*Zir"

tf Nor descrihe proposed management ofany hazardous uastes which rvill not be sent to a hazardous waste taciliry

ll. Sitt and Srtting of Proposcd Actiol

E.l, Land uscs on and surrounding the projcct sit(

a- Existing land uses.

i. Chcck all uscs that occur on. adjoining ard ncar thc projcct silc.
fl uruan D Industrial ! commercial g Rcsidcntial (suhurbaD) Z Rural (non-farm)

Z Forcst fl Agriculturc E Aquatic E Othcr (sp.cify)
ii- lf mir oluscs, gcncrally dtscribc:

b- Land uscs and covcrlypcs on lhc proiect site

Land use or Current
AcrcagcCor ur t

Roads. buildings, and olhcr pavrd or impcrvious
surfaccs

000

Folcstcd 24-91

Mcadr.rrvs. grasslands or brushlands (non-
000

agricullural. including abandoned ultural)
n gricultur:rl 0.00
1inclutlcs aclivc orchards. licld. reenhousc clr. )

Surlacc u,atcr fcaturcs
(lakcs. ds. s(reanrs. rivers. ctc.)

Wctlonds (frcshwalcr or lidal) 8.11

Acreage After
Projcct Complction

Chaugc
(Acrcs +/-)

6.43 +6.43

4.64 -20 27

13.84 +13.84

c.00 000

811 000

Non-vegetaled (bare rock. canh or lill) 0.00

Orhcr
l)cscribc

000

Page9ol'l3

000

l

I

l

lll
oooln*lo*l



c. ls the proiect site presently used bv menlbers ofthe comnrunily for pu YcsE Noblic recrcation'l

L If Ycs: explain

rJ Arc thcre any facilities sen'ing childrcn, the clderly, peoplc wilh disnbilitics (c g

day care centers, or group homes) within 1500 feel ofthe project silc:'

lf Ycs,
i. tdentili !acilitics:

E \ csElNoschools. hospilals. liccnscd

e- Does the project site contain an existin8 daml
lf Yes:

i. Dimensions ofthe danr and impoundnlcnti

. Dam height:

. Darn length:

. Surlhce arca:

. Volume inrpounded:

EYcsZlNo

feet

Icct

0cras

gallons OR acre-leet

il. Dam's cxisting hazartl classification
iii Pr(),,idc datc and surnmarizu rcsults oflast inspcclion

f. I las the projecr site ever been used as a municipal, commcrcial or irrtlustrial solid waste nlanagement facilily, E YesEl No

or docs lhc projcct silc adjoin p|opcrty which is now, or was at onc time, used as a solid waste managcment facilityl'
lf Yes:

i. tlas rhc hcility bcen f<rrmally closedl E ycsEl No

. lfycs,cilcsoLrrccs,/docunrcntation

/i. Dcscribc thc location ofthc projcct silc rclati!c to thc boundaries oflhc solid wastc nran uemcnl facilitv:

g. tlave hazardous wastcs bccn gererated, treated and./or disposed ofat the site, or does the project site adjoh E]YesENo
propcrty which is now or u'as at onc tirrte usod to commcrcially trcal, storc and/or disposc ofhazardous qaste?

Ii Yes:

i. Describ€ waste(s) handled and waste management activities. including approximale tinre rvhen actiYitiei; occuned:

lr. Potcntial co[taruioation hislory. Has there bccn a reponed spill at lhe proposcd projcct site, or havc any
renrcdial actions heen conducted at or adjaccnt to thc proposcd site'l

Il Yes:
r. ls any ponion ofthe site Iistcd on the NYSDEC Spills Incidcnt-s database or [nvironrncnlal Silc

Remediation database? Check allthat apply:

n Y€s Spills lncidcnts databasc ProYiLlc DEC tD nunrtrt'r(s)
I Yes - L,nvironmental Sitc Renrediation rlatabase l'rovid. DL( lD nunrber(s)
E Neithcr database

irr. Is the projcct within 2000 lcer ol anl site in the NYSDF,C Errvirolrnental Sitc Renrcdiation databascl

Ev"sZ xu

flt'csElt"

Et ".Zlu
ll . tl ycs to (i), (ii) or (iii) above. dcscribc curcnt slatus of sitc(s )

Il yes. providc Dl.C lD numbcr(s)

l'agc l0 ol'I3

I

-l

I

I

lii. Dcscribc aDy dcvcl(,pmenl constrain{s due lr thc prior solid waste activities:

I

I z. ll sitr has bcen suhjcct of RCRA corrective activities. describe control nreasurcs:

I

I



r,. ls the prgect site subject lo an insri[rrional control iimiling property uses,i
. Ifyes, DEC sit€ lD number:
. Describe th(' t)?c of inslilulional control (e.g., decd rrstriction or easement)
. Describc any use lirnitations:
. Describc any enginecrilg controls
. Will thc project atltcr thc irlsriru{ional or enginecring cont.ols in placeJ

E t ",2'rn

Ivcsfixo. Explain

8.2. i\atural Resourres On or Near Projcct Sitc

a. What is the a\!'tagc depth to bctlrock on the project sitei

b. Are lhere bedrock outcroppitlgs on rhe plojcct site?
I f Ycs. what proportion of the site is compliscd oi bcdrock outcroppings?

c. I'rcdominant soil type(s)prcscnt on projcct silc: WuB

NlrB

+/'9 fccl

! vcsfiNo
n/o

d. \4 hat is the avcraqc depth to thc water tablc on thc projco siicl Avcrxgc: 6 I'ccr

l'. Approximate proponion ofproposed action sitc with slopes: Z O-1016:

Z to'ls"""'
E l5yi, or greatcr

e- Drainage status ofproject silc soils Well Drained

--ozo 

of site

_% of sitc
100 9'o ofsite

g7o of sitc

_2Yo of site

2 7u ofsitc

E Modcratcl) \\'cll Drai cd

B Poorlv Doined

h. Surfacc water fcatures.
i. I)ocs any portion ofthe proicct site contain wctla ds or othcr waterbodics (including slrcanN. rivers.

ponds or iakos)?

ii. Do any wetlands or other lr'aterbodies adjoin the project sitel
lfYes (o either i or ii. continuc. ll No, skip to L.2.i.

iii. Arc any ofthc wcrlands or watgrbodies within or adjoining thc proiect sitc rcgulatcrl by any ildcral,
state or local agcncy?

iv. For each idcnlificd rcgulated wctland and walcrbody on Ihe project site, pr<rvidc thc folk)wing intormation
. Sffeams: Name West Branch Mongaup and lnbs. Seg 1401-0061 ( lassification B (T)

r'. Arc any ofthc above watcr bodics listcd in lhc most rccc l cornpilation ol-NYS watcr quality-impaired
waterbodies?

lfyes, name ofimpaired water body6odies and basis for listing as impaired

No

E r'". Z\u
' Wetland No. (ifregulatrd by Dt() Lw-2e

Approximalc Sizc 35 acres

g. Are there any unique geologic fcatures on Ihc project sirc','

ll Ycs. describc

[\'e.fit'i-..o

[\'csllx,,i. Is thc project site rn the 100-ycar lrloodplain'l

('lassificatron PSS' Lakes or Ponds: Nanrc
o Wetlandr: N$mc

i. Is thc project sitc in lr dcsignatcd l-loodrvayl

ls lhe project silc lo!ated ovcr, or imrrediatcll, utljoining. a pr imar-v. pnrrcipal or sole soulce aquif-er-'i

k. ls thc project sitc in the 5oo-ycar lrloodplain'l fl vcs fix.',
!vesExo

t Yes:
i. Name of aquil'9r

Pagc I I ol 13

54.9 v;

8.8 Yol

ZYcsENo

Et'esEl',lo

Zt'"sExo



;. Identify thc predominant wildlitt specics tllst occupy or usc thc projcct sitc
WhitelailDeer Racoon Turkey

PorcupineCoyote

n. Docs the prq€ct sitc contain a designalcd siSnificant natural cornmuniry?

lf Yesi
r. Dcscribc the habitat/commruity (composition, l'unction, and hasis lbr dcsiSnalion): 

-

o. f)oes project silc colitain any spocics oI flanl or anin1al lhat is listed by the fedctalgovenlrrent or NYS as

cndangcred or threatcncd. or docs il contain any arcas idcntificd as habilat lbr an endangered or threatcned specics?

Ivcs

No

acrcs

acres

acr0s

. Following conlplelion ofpro-iect as proposcd

. Gain or loss (irdicatc ' or -):

ll. Source(s) ot dcscription or evaluation
irl. Exlcnt of communtyftabitat:

. Currently:

lf Ycs:
r Sn.cics nnd lirting (c.dan8crud or thr.alcned)

p. Docs the project sitc corllnin any specics of plant or animal thatis listcd bv NYS as rarc, or as a spccics of
special concem?

[ \'es:
r Sn.ci(s nnd li'riflF

q. Is tlrc projcct sitc ol adjoining arca cun'cntly uscd for hunting. trapping. fishirrg or shcll lishing? ElYcsZro

[-..1. I)csignated l'ut lic Resour(r\ On or \car Project Site

Y No

a. ls thc projcct silc, or a y ponior ofit, locatcd in a designatcd agricultural districl ccrlificd pursuant to
Agriculturc and l\rarkch Law. Arliclc 25-AA. Section 303 and 304?

b. Arc agricultural lnnds consisting ofhighly productivc soils prescnll

EYcsU No

ii Source(s) ol-soil raring(s)

ll Ycs. pro!ide counly plus districl namctrumbcr:

i. lfYes: acreagc(s) on project site'l

c. flocs lhe prqiect sire contain all or pan of, or is it substantially contiguous ro. a regis(ered National
Natural Landmarkl)

If Yes:
i Naturc ofthe natural landnrark: I Biological Corrrmuniry I Ccological Fcaturc
ii. Provide briel dcscnplion ol lalldrmrk, irrchrding valucs behind designatior and approxilratc sizc/extcnl

E\ csENo

d, ls the project site located in or does it adjoin a state listed Crirical Environmental Area?
lf Ycs:

i. CEA name:

i//. I)esign:rling agcncy ilnd (late

Pagc l2 of l3

-GlaY 
jslqgq-

I

i

I It ves. give a hriefdescription of how thr frroposed actrrru mly alTect thar rrrc. 

-

Iv.*fuNu

I

Ivcsflxo

li. Basis lor dcsignation:



e. Does the project site contain, or is it substantially contiguous to. a building, archaeological site. or dislri(1 E ve.E xo
which is lisled on the Nalional or Stale Register of Hisloric Places, or that has been determined by the Commissioner ofthe NyS
Otfice of Parks. Recreation and Historic Preservation to bc cligiblc for lisring on thc Srate Register of Historic Places?

If Ycs:
i. Nature of historic/archaeological rcsource: EArchacological Sirc flHistoric Building or Districr
l/. Namc:

ili. llricl-dcscriplion ofattributcs on which listing is blscd

l'. Is lhc prqect site, or alty ponior of it, located in or adjacent to an ar€a desisuated as seluitive for
alchaeologicalsitcs on thc NY Slatc isloric Prcscrvation Officc (SllPO) archacological sit€ invcnlory'l

Ir'ei[No

g. llave additional archaeological (,r hisbric site(s) or resources been identilicd on thc project site? Ir'es[tro
lf Ycs:

i. Dcscribc possible resource(s)
ri. Basis for identification:

h. Is lhc pmjcct site within llvcs milcs ollny officially dcsignaterl and prblicly accessiblc federal, stalc, or local [Yes[No
sceDic or acsthetic rcsourcc?

llYes:
r. ldcntify resourcc
ii. NatureoLorbasjs for. designation (c.8., cstablished highway ovc ook, slllc or localpnrk. slalc historic lrnil orscenic byway,

elc.):
iii. Distancc bctwecn proicct and rcsour(c nrilcs.

i. ls the proiect site located within a designated river corridor under lhe Wild. Scenic ard Recrealional Rivers No
Program 6 NYCRR 6661

IfYes:
i. Idcntily thc lumc ofthe rivcr and ts dcsignation
ri. Is thc activity consistcnt with dcvclopnrcnl rcstlictions conlaincd in 6NYCRR l'an 666? !\'cs!\o

F, Additionrl Informatiolr
Attnch any additional inlormation wlrich may be needed to clarily yolrr proicct

lfyou have identified any adverse impacts which could be associatcd with your proposal, please dcscribc thcrsc impacts plus any

measures which you propose to avoid or mininliTe them.

G. Verificalior
I ccrtity that the inlbnllation providcd is true to thc best ofmy knowled8c

ApplicanUSprrnsor Natttc slales LIC I)alc 10/31/2025

Signature 'litlc Sole Member

PRINT FORM Page 13 of l3

t

I



RECEIVE

Nov 1 0 2025

TOWN OF LIBERW

D

TOWN OF LIBERTY PLANNING BOARD

CHECKLIST FOR SPECIAL USE PERMIT APPLICATTONS

COMPLETE SUBMISSION PACKET INCLUDES:

10 COPIES OF COMPLETED APPLICATION

10 COPIES OF FULL DETAILED SITE PLAN

10 COPIES OF SHORT FORM EAFILONG FORM EAF

(ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT FORMS ARE AVAILABLE ON
THE DEC WEBSITE - www.dec.ny.gov/eafmapper/)

10 COPIES OF OWNERS AUTHORIZATION

PDF. FORMAT OF SITE PLAN EMAILED TO PB SECRETARY

APPLICABLE FEES PAID

ALL PAPERWORK MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE PLANNING BOARD SECRETARY NO

LATER THAN TEN (10) DAYS PRIOR TO ANY GIVEN MEETING - NO EXCEPTIONS!!

\

x

x

x

x

x



TOWN OF LIBERTY PLANNING BOARD
SPECIAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION

No Ddte:

Fee Poid: Site Plon: _Zoa€;_
Long Form E.A.F. Filed: _ Short Form E.A.F. Filed:_

Owners Authorization Signed & Filed: _

APPLICANT I Devany Estates. LLC

,l AILING ADDRESS:173 Kearsinq Pkwv. l\,4onsev. NY 10952

PRE5ENTED BY: Kevstone Associates Archite cts Fno ineers & Survevors, LLC

i AILING ADDRESS, 58 Exchanoe Street. Binqha n, NY 13901mto

TELEPHONE: Business: G07\ 722-1100 

-{ome;

PROPERTY OWNER Elimelech Ravitz an Lake Gardens LLC

IAAILINO ADDRESS: 173 Kearsing Pkwy 173 Wallabout Street
MonFey, NfaO952 Brooklyn, NY 11206

THIS SPECTAL USE PERMIT IS REQUE5TED TO:

Approve Site Plan For a Cluster Develooment Which includes 2 Sinqle Familv Dwellinqs, 35 Two Family Dwellings
(Total oi72Dwellingar7f ooE;]€omm u nilrEullzln s

d I n famil conservation
developments

lncluded ln This Submition - Survev. Site Plan. Short EAF. Wetlands Reoort. Wetlands MaD Sioned BV the DEC
and Flow Tests for the 2 Existjng Wells

TELEPHONE: Business: 845-642-5825 Home:

TELEPHONE: Business: 645-642-5825 Home:



PROPERTy LOCATIONT SECTfON: 46 BLOCK: 1 __LOTt25-6.25'8-25.12

ROAD NAME : Devanv Road

INTERSECT]NG ROAD r Stanton Corners Road

PROPERry WOLATTON(S); YEs_ NO_x

ARE YOU LOCATED IN A WATER DISTRICT? YEs NO X

ANTICTPATED WATER. USA6E: @D (AVERAGE)

ARE YOU LOCATED IN A SEWER DISTRICT? YES- NO-X-

IF YEs, WHAT DISTRTCT?

ANTICIPATED SEWAGE FLOW: 6PD (AVERA6E)

EL
5IGNATURE OF APPLICANT

:J0I1t:iffi{",S
SWORN TO AAE trr" d5 Aqf'\ ,,oLfDAY OF

N ARY PUBL]C

NIDA J SHARIF
Notory Public . Stet! o, Ncw yo*

No. 01SH6438127
Ou8liiod in Ro*land Cou v

My Co,rmission Etpircs 0&08120 :i

IF YES, WHAT DISTRICT?



TOWT{ OF LTBERTY PtAh{NING BCIARD

PROPERT'y OWT{ER's AL'THCIRIZATTO${
SPEETAL UsE PERAAIT

(I, We) Elimelech Ravitz i Swan Lake Gardens {Awner / Owners} of the

property, tox mop Section __,46_ Block t Lot 25.6. 25.8,25.12

described in fhe atplicatio:'t fileo by: Devanv Estates, LLC

wifh the Town of Liberty Plonning Boord do

i{EREBy, authorize the oppliccnt to file for o speciol use perinif ',{ith

my fuli knowledge cnd acceptonce

€L
5ig

(.awner i Owners)

Stote of New Ycrki

Ccunty of ]ss:

,%'aoyor,hp_!\ ,eoAito me this

NIDA J Sl-l,ARlF
Nolary Puuic - Stato ot }l€ti Yo{k

No.01SH64416127
Qualifred in Roddand Courlty

irt CorYrission Eleko! 08482026

5wo

Notc blic

DATE: 412312025 _



'l'OWN o lf LI llll lt'l'Y
]R

A Greet Place to Wo*, Live and Play

OIIice of the Supervisor
Town of Libertl, Govemment Center

120 Nonh Main Street Liberq'. New York 12754

October 29. 2025

Shimon Newmark
Agudath Israel of America. (Camp Agudah)
42 Broadu,ay, l4th Floor
New York- NY 10004

Dear Shimon.

I hope this note hnds you well and rested from the busy camp season.

I write you today in humble adoration for your continued generosity to the To*'n of Liben;-.
Your generous donation ofthe file cabinets and fumishings for the Building Department and
Assessor o{Iices have completely transformed the officc spaces and provide much nceded filing
space for the voluminous paperu'ork generated by these depanments. It is amazing ho*' the1" fit
perfectly into the spaces and provide a warm and u'elcoming environment by the neural colors
which match the interior ddcor.

I also thank you for your generous contribution to the July 4th fireworks display this summer. We
had an amazing crowd of residents and visitors vieu the spectacular display thanks to you and

those who panicipated in the funding ofthe event.

Here's to extending my blessings to you and the entire community for a safe. healthy and

fulfilling season ahead and. as always we look forq'ard to working with you on our collective
effons in Liberty.

Sincerell l'ours.

Frank

Our Hi3sion Statemont
we prcvide effective, transparcnt and responsible

municipat service that promotes the highest standard of tife for our community



1't t13t2025

Account# Account Description Fee Description

Town Clerk Monthly Report
October 01, 2025 - Octobet 31,2025

Page 1

Local Share

41255

42544

42545

A35'10.4

82770

Amount paid to

Amount paid to

Amount paid to

Conservation

Marriage License

TO\^A CLERK

Dog Licensing

SENIOR

Dog

Building Fees

Ny State Dept. Of Health

Conservation

Marriage License Fee

EZ Pass

Marriage Certificate

lvlisc

Notary Fees

Female, Spayed

Female, Unspayed

Male, Neutered

Male, Unneutered

SENIOR

Redeemed Dog

Reimbursement Of Expenses

Building lnspections lilulti Family

Building Permit

Commercial Establishment
lnspections
Fire lnspections

l\4unicipal Search 12

75.00

1,200.00

Sub-Total: $10,443.20

Total Local Shares Remitted $1 1,270.00

Qtv

6

7

10

14

7

30

$603.30

36.00

37.50

45.00

25.00

-20.00

4

3

5

2

4

Sub-Total: $123.50

75.00

Dog

Sub-Total $75.00

25.00

Sub-Total: $25.00

80.00

8,938.20

150.00

,|

21

2

NYS Ag. & [,larkets for spay/neuter program

NYS Environmenlal Conservation

'157.50

24.00

2s3.20

Total State, County & Local Revenues: $11,704.70 Total Non-Local Revenues: $434.70

To the Supervisor:
Pu.suant to Section 27, Sub 1, of the Town Law, I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full and true statement of all fees and monies rec€ived by

me, Laurie Dutcher,Town Clerk, Town of Liberty during the period stated above, in conneclion with my office, excepting only such fees and monies,
the application ofwhich are otherwise provided for by law.

Supervisor Date Town Clerk Date

14.80

122.50

250.00

140.00

16.00

60.00

Sub-Total:

1

1



PRG.BAL REPORT AS OF LO/3I/25 MONTH],Y TOWN BOARD R

REVENUE SIJ}4}4A.RY

IT PAGE 1

CURRENT
RECEIPTS

Y-T.D
RBCEIPTS

UNCOI,],ECTED
BAI.ANCEFIJND NAME

GENERAI, FUND - TOWNWIDE

TOWN - OI,TTSIDE VILI,AGE

COMMUNITY DEVEI,OPMENT BI,OCK GRANTS

HIGHWAY FUND - TOWNWIDE - }IWY 3 & {

HIGHWAY FUND - ?OWN OUTSIDE VII,IAGE-HWY1

HIGHWAY CHIPS FUND

WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONA], FTJND

TOTAI, SEWER DISTRICTS

TOTA], WATER DISTRICTS

GRAND TOTAI]S

BUDGET
As MODIFIED

3 , O23 ,322 ,OO 50,099.45 3,a57,825.33 r-34,503.33-

493, 015 . 00 LO ,4L6 .24 4O3 ,432 . O'7 89, 183 . 93

.00 .00 .00 .00

1,509,597.01 10, 314 .71 1,627,455-54 1?,858.5?-

t,2ao,294.OO 5, 219.8 5 L,247,959.92 7,675.92-

644,000.00 .00 47,708.L3 595,291-47

1,043,596.54 .00 574,666 -54 364,930. Oo

a5'7 ,25'7 .O0 53,636.5s 951.,ss6.45 94,299-45-

L,460,62L.10 41,450.82 1,401, 040.].t" 59,580.99

10,411,703.65 r7!,13'7.53 9,556,O54.13 855,549.52



PRG-BA( REPORT AS OF 1O/3t/25 MONT1ILY TOWN BOARD R

EXPENSE SUMMARY

T PAGE 1

BIJDGET
AS MODIFIED

CI'RRENT
EXPEND I ?I'RES

Y.T.D
EXPENDITT]RES P. O. BA]ANCE

UNENCUMBERED
UNEX. BAI,ANCEFIJND NAME

GENERAI, FIJND . TOWNWIDE

TOWN . OUTSIDE VII,LAGE

COMMUNITY DEVEI,OPMENT BLOCK GRANTS

HIGHWAY FUND - TOWNWIDE - HWY 3 & 4

HIGHWAY FI'ND - TO}IN OIIISIDE VIIJIAGE-HWY1

HIGHWAY CHIPS FI'ND

WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAI FUND

TOTAI, SEWER DISTRICTS

?OfAL WATER DISTRICTS

GRAND TOTAIS

3 ,427 , L22.00 34O,974.96 2,'t17,4L4.4'7 34,'t25 -66 67 4,981- 87

5r8,0r.5.00 39,500.33 343 ,684 .52 .00 274 ,334.44

.00 .00 .00 .00 .00

t,'t9L,591 .Ot 8r.,310.20 1,0{3,171.38 30,415.29 718,010.34

a,373,994.OO 126,446.97 96A,908.2'7 458.79 404,626.94

544,000.00 453,45'7.32 654,186.85 .00 20,186.85-

1,043,595.54 64,462.97 716,4t6.65 6,484.7a 320,695. r8

1,054, L31.32 sA, A2!.6'7 'tOA,5O7-29 17,'7OA.53 327 ,975 .50

a,5'7'7 ,62a. a0 45,'7A5.63 A,135,942.28 9, 9s5.35 431,723.47

!1,s3o,o17.97 1,212,560.05 A,29A,23L.7! 99,74A.33 3,L32,O91.93



Town of Liberty
Supervisor's Report

October-25
Bank Account Reconciliation

Na me Bank Accout # Current Total

General Fund Key Bank * 183 5 442,598.17

Highway Fund Key Bank * L9L 5 798,14s.78

Capita I Reserve Fund TD Ba nknorth +521 S 149,404.89

Capital Reserve Fund Wayne Ba nk *70L s 170,8s0.9s

Street Light Districts CHB *555 s 26,304.69

Water and Sewer Fund Key Bank * 205 5 6s2,298.37

Trust and Agency Key Ba nk *7 44 s 344,690.48

Central Checking Key Bank * 183 5

Health lnsurance .Jeff Bank *993
S

Payroll Account Jeff Bank s

Payroll Withholding Jeff Ba nk +L74 s

NYS CDBG Key Bank * 418 s

Grant Account Key Bank 5

TOTAL: 5 2,57s,293.33

Key Ba nk Treasury Bills: 51.0,970,4O0,14

Catskill H udson Bank CD

Jeff Bank CD

TD Banknorth CD s 239,300.18

TOTAT CD: $ L7,2O9,7OO.!2

*310

*2t2

s



PRG.APOOOS REPORT AS OF 1
RUN TIME 11.45.09 DATE 1

VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MUN]CIPALITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

a/ 30/2st/t3/2s
PAGE 1

VOUCHER* VENDOR* CLAIMANTNAME/ADDRESS

FUND

PO$ ACCOUNT ENC

A 1967 4

A

A
A

A
A
A
A
A
A
B

MO

A ?150 4

s2 8110 4

94 -67

1,983.30

66194

667 96

66796

667 94

66794

66795

25110{00

25:t.10500

CHECK# CHECK AMOT'NT

4,850.00 667 99 4,850.00

66'7 9',7

Contractual
1857 44T'7 CLEARFLY

GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FT'ND - TOi{N}IIDE
GENERAI, FT'ND - TO}IN}IIDE
GENER,AL FUND . TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FT'ND . TOWNWTDE
GENERAL FUND . TOWNVIIDE
GENERAT FUND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FI]ND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FI'ND - TOWNWIDE
TOWN - OUTSIDE VILI,AGE
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL

CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTTIAL
CONTRACTUAI,
Contractual
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
contractual
ContracEual

1110 4
L22o 4
1310 4
1330 4
1355 4
1410 4
t620 4
1680 4
5132 4
6172 4
7020 4
3620 4
8110 4

40
20
85
10
85
85
99
10

L27
32
31
L5
31
31

1,4
9,7
2,7
6,6
L,7
4,9
5,3
3,8

518 .

16.
L00.08
24.73
16.76
47 .95

18 58 5403 CIIARTER COMMUNICATIONS
GENERAL FT'ND - TOWNWIDE CONTRACTUAL

GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE CONTRACTUAL

60 3038 CONSTEIJTATION ENERGY SVC OF I{Y
/ BRISCOE CONSOLIDATED SEWER Contractual

1851 110 NYSE&G
GENERAL FUND - TOT{NWIDE
GENERAL FT'ND - TOWNWIDE

CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL

1452 110 NYSE&G
INFIRMARY ROAD SEWER DISTRICT Cont racCual

ContracEual

Enp. Benefit

1,8 63 130 VERIZON
STEVENSVILLE T.IATER DISTRICT

186 5 380 PAYROLL ACCOT'NT
GF:NERAI, FIIND . TOWNWTDF:
CENERAL FI'ND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FT]ND - TOWNWIDE
GF|NERAI] FUND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE

GENERAT FUND . TOWN}IIDE
GENERAL FTTND - TOWNWTDE
GENERAL FUND . TOWNWIDE
GENERA], FUND . TOWN}IIDE
GENERAL FT.IND - TOWNIIIDE
TOHN - OTITSIDE VIIII'AGE
TOWN - OUTSIDE VILI,AGE
HIGHWAY F'TJND . TO'INWIDE - HWY 3 & 4

A '1020 4

18
t.

Per.
Per.
Per.
Per.
Per .
Per .
Per .
Per -
Per.
Per.
Per .
Per .

230
4,052

4L2
4,674

01
s2

.14
- 2'7
.60
,59

.85

.24

. o'7

.43

.50
-80
.50
-40

A ?110 4
A 7111 4

106
154

GENERAL FIJND . TOWNWIDE

s? 8110 4

w3 8310 4

A 9060 B

31.08

t4'7 -3'7

Ser.
Ser .
Ser .

Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser -
Services
Ser .
Ser .
Ser .

A1
A1
A1
A1

A3
A5
A7
A7
B3
B8

DA5

o10 I
110 1
220 7
310 1
355 1

510 1
010 1
020 1
r.10 1
l4 0 1
620 |
020 1
130 1

55
t't
'19
00
13

80
58
63

1855 '7724 FINE}IAND SIGNS
GENERAL FI'ND . TOWN}IIDE

AMOUNT

110.00

378.40

1, 193 . 09

110.00

94.5L

1,983.30

260.53

31.08

L47 -37

378.40



PRG-APOOOS REPORT AS OF
RUN TIME 11.45.09 DATE

VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MUNICIPAI,ITY: TOWN OF ],IBERTY

Lr/.3O/25
7t/ t3 /2s

PAGE 2

VOUCHER# VENDORS CT,AIMANT NAME/ADDRESS

HIGHWAY FIJND . TOWNWIDE - HWY 3 & 4
WATER AND SEI.IER OPERATIONAL FUND

Per. Ser
Per. Ser

POf

t12!3

r'72LL

DA 514 2 1
MO 8110 1

32 ,599 .92
LA , 936 -13

ACCOIINT ENC

A
ts

DA
DA
MO

AMOUNT CHECK# CHECK AI'IOUNT

108,545.91

],866 1227 FTRST NATI. BANK OF
GENERAL FUND - TOIINVIIDE
TOWN . OUTSIDE VILI.AGE
HIGHWAY FI'ND - TOI{NWIDE - HWY 3 & 4
HIGIIWAY T'I'ND . TOWNWIDE . HWY 3 & 4
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAI, FT.IND

1874 5183 AMERICAN PETROLET'I{
GENERAL FI'ND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE
RESERVE HIGHWAY FACITITY
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAT FI]ND

JEFFERSONVILLE
Emp. Benef i t
Emb - Benefi ts
Emb. Benefits
Emb. Benef i ts

08
080808

903
903
903
903
903

3,585.44
339.32
355.?8

2,45O.02
r,426 -77

25110501

1867 575 ADVANCED AUTO PARTS
HTGHWAY FUND - TOWNWIDE - HWY 3 & 4

L7L41
Contract.ual

1858 575 ADV}NCED AUTO PARTS

Contractual

contractual

CONTRACTUAL

513 0 4

8110 4

513 0 4

6'772 4

7t40 4

2L0 -O7

34.O0

60.00

40.00

21.04
346.26

2,674 .OA
159 -65

DA

s2

DA

A

A

s
1869 2225 SULLIVAN COIJNTY I,ABS
L. / BRTSCOE CONSOLIDATED SEI{ER

I8'/O I39 ALTJ GAs & WETJD1NG SUPPIY
HIGHWAY FIrND - TO9,INWIDE - HWY 3 & 4

L872 5235 AMERTC}N EXPRESS
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE

1873 5235 AMERTCAN EXPRESS
GENERAL FUTID - TOWNWIDE

L875 89OO ASTRO CHEMICALS,
L. / BRrscoE coNsoLIDArED sEwER'

INC

COI{IR}CTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
Capital Outs1ay
Cont. racLual

COlITRACTUA],

Contractual

Contractual

A 1355 4
A 7110 4

HB s132 3
MO 8110 4

s2 8110 4

\7143

7'7144

2,604.OO

94 -46

755.68

3,815-00

2,504.00

94.46

755.68

A 1110 4

A 1110 4

DB 511- 0 4

S

1876 8119 ATI,AS SECURITY SERVTCES,
GENERAL FI'ND - TOWNWIDE

INC
COTCTRACTUAL

IA71 8119 ATLAS SECURITY SERVICES,
GENERAIJ FI'ND - TOWNWIDE

INC
COIfTRACTUAL

I8'7 9 A5O SUTLIVAN MATERTALS
HIGHWAY FI]ND - TOWN OUTSIDE VI],I,AGE.HWYI

187A 358 BADGER METER fNC
FERNDALE WATER DISTRICT
STEVENSVILLE WATER DISTRICT
INDTAN LAKE WATER DISTRICT
ROUTE 55 WATER DISTRICT

Contractual
ConCracbual
Cont ractual
Contractual

w2 1310
w3 8 310
w5 8310
w? 8310

.14

.'7 7

.72
-'7 t

2L
2.L
2L
2L

4

4
4 86.85

442 - 68

8,15?.33

2ro.o7

34-00

60.00

429 .05

40.00

442 .64



PRG-APOOOS REPORT AS OF
RUN TIME 11.45.09 DATE

VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MT,NICIPALITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

tt/ 30/2s
Lr/73/25

PAGE 3

VOUCHERS VENDOR# CLAIMANT NAME/A-DDRESS POS

188 O 20 CATSKILI,.DEIJAWARE PUB.
GENERAL FI'ND - TOWNWIDE CONTRACTUAL

1481 825 COOK BROTHERS TRUCK PARTS CO INC L7I46
HIOHWAY FT,ND. TOWNWIDE - HWY 3 & 4 Conlractual

1882 825 COOK BROTHERS TRUCK PARTS CO INC
HIGHWAY FUND - TOWNWIDE - HWY 3 & 4 Contractual

1883 2993 CREDTT BUREAU OF MONTICELTO, rNC-
GENERAL FI'ND . TOT{NWIDE CONTRACTUAL
GENERAL FI'ND . TO}'NWIDE CONTRACTUAL
GENERAL FI'ND . TO}INI{IDE CONTRACTUAL
GENERAL FT'ND . TOWNWIDE CONTRACTUAL
TOVIN - OUTSIDE VILI,AGE ConEracEual
TOWN - OUTSIDE VILLAGE Cont.ractual
}IATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FI,ND ContsTacbual

1884 7205 DAVIS VISION INC
GENERAL FIrND - TOVINWIDE Enp. Benefit

GENERAL F['ND . TOWNIIIDE CONTRACTUAL

1886 7022 DEI,AWARE VALLEY FARI4 & GARDEN
HIGHWAY FT,ND . TOWN OUTSIDE VILI.AGE-I{WY1 ContTacIual

].487 1023 DELTA DENTAL OF NET{ YOR(
GENERAIJ FIrND - TOWNWIDE Emp. Benefj.t

r.888 7454 E & B CONSTRUCTION 17188
W. S, S. WATER DISTRICT ContractuaL

184 9 572 ERTS MECHANICAI,
GENERAL TUND - TOWNWIDE CONTRACTUAL

1490 64 s2 Arrro WORKS, TNC 1719!
H.\TER:^.}ID SE.ITEP. OPSRI,TICNAL PTJ}ID Co:lL:acTual

1a91 54 52 AUTO WORKS, INC
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAI, FUND ContTaeCual

L892 3 011 PAESANOS PIZZA
GENERAIJ FUND - TOWNWIDE CONTRACTUAL

1893 30t3 PARTNERS IN SAFETY, rNC.

1894 422L PITNEY BOWES BANK RESERVE ACCOUNT
GENERAL FUND - TOVIN}IIDE ContsTACTU ]

1895 4107 PN FIRE & BURGLAR AI,ARII,I CO., INC. .

GENERAT r'UND - TOWNWIDE Contractual
18 96 3307 RESNICK ENERGY

HTGHI,AY FUND - TOWNWIDE - HWY 3 & 4 CoNITACtr] I

ACCOUNT

A L220 4

DA 5130 4

DA 5130 4

ENC AMOUNT CHECK# CHECK AMOTJNT

77.00 't 't . oo

554 -79 554.79

293 .2'l 293,2'7

A
A
A
A
B
B

MO

1220
1310
1355
14 10
3620
8020
8L10

4
4
4
4
4
4
4

9 .64
9 -64
9 -64
9.64
9,64
9.65
9.65

A

A

DB

A

w4

A

MO

A

DA

9060 8

5L32 4

5110 4

9060 8

8310 4

3 510 4

8110 4

ltto 4

16?0 4

L620 4

217.95

1, 963 .50

L62 -50

434.24

600. o0

30s. o0

173 .58

54.00

3,000-o0

150 - O0

2,134 -93

6't -50

277 .95

1, 953 . 50

152.50

43A.24

600 - 00

305.00

173.58

54.00

3,000-00

150.00

2 ,'73A .93



PRG.APOOOA REPORT AS OF
RT'N TIME 11.45.09 DATE

VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MUNICIPALITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

rt /.30 / 2\r/ 73 /2
5
5

PAGE 4

VOUCHER# VENDoR# CI,AIMANT NAME/ADDRESS

LA9'I 3152 RIEBER CARTING LI,C
GENERAL FI'ND - TOWN}IIDE

1898 160 SCHMIDTS WHOLESALE, INC
9.I.S.S. WATER DISTRICT

1899 280 SHOPRITE SUPERMARKETS, INC
GENERAL FI]ND - TOWNWIDE

COMP OF NY
Emo - Benefit
Embl . Benefit
ElmD - Benefit
Emb. Benef its
6-1 h^-^.iL-u,,,1-,, Del1c!rtE

L'7L94
Contractual
concractsuaL
conEracguai
Concractual
Contractual
contractsual

9060 I
9060 I
9050 8
9050 8

MO
s1
s2
s7
w2

'd3

8L10 4
8110 4
81rU 4
8110 4
8310 4

63ii 4

5L8.45
515.44
916 . 41
5L5 -44

741.05

ACCOUNT ENC

A 5132 4

!t4 8310 4

A ?550 4

A ?110 4

s2 8110 4

A 5010 4

DA 5130 4

MO 8110 4

PO#

t7145

1718 3

1?195

323.08

r,Las.20

25 .95

323.08

L,185.20

25 -9s

AMOTJNT CHECK# CHECK AMOUNT

CONTRACTUAL

Cont ractual

CONTRACTUAL

19OO 8086 STANDARD LIFE INSURANCE
GENERAIJ FI'ND - TOYINWIDE
TOWN . OUTSIDE VIITI'AGE
HIGHWAY FUND . TOI{Ni{IDE - HWY 3 & 4
HIGHWAY FI'ND . TOWN OUTSIDE VILI]AGE-IIWYI

190]. ],360 STARK TECH SERVICES LLC
}IATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAI, FUND
LOOMIS -SEWER DISTRICT
s. rr. / BRrscoli coNsollDAi|BD sEwER
INFIRMARY ROAD SEWER DISTRICT
FERNDALE V{ATER DISTRICT
STEVENSVILLE WATER DISTRICT
STEvENSVITLE lfnTER DISTR]CT

1,485.00

6,17L.75

23 .30

1,485.00

6 ,11! - 15

23 .30

A
B

DA
DB

314.93

153.3L

23 .'7'7

19.58

L902 8015 SULLTVAN CO. SEPTTC SERVTCE 172L5
GENERAL FI'ND - TOVINIIIDE CONTRACTUAL

S
190 3 L'7 5'7 TAM ENIERPRISES
L. / BRISCOE CONSOLIDATED SEWER

1904 5175 TOLLS BY MAIL
GENERAL FI'ND - TOWNWIDE

Cont!actual

CONTRACTUAI,

1905 4509 TOWN OF LIBERTY
GENERAL FI'ND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FI'ND - TOWNWTDE
WATER AND SEI,TER OPERATIONAL FI,ND

CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
Contractual

A
A

MO

3 510
5L32
8110

4
4
4

00
00
00

99
99
99
99
99

t,25O
500

4,L70 6, 020 . oo

LOOMIS WATER DISTRICT
FERNDALE WATER DISTRICT
STEVENSVILLE WATER DISTRICT
}I. S. S. WATER DISTRICT
INDIAN I,AKE WATER DISTRICT
COLD SPRING ROAD WATER DISTRICT
ROUTE 55 WATER DISTRICT

Contractual
ContracCual
Contractual
Contractual
contractuaL
Contractual
Contractual

lJ1 8310 4
w2 8310 4
w3 8 310 4
w4 83r.0 4
w5 8310 4
w6 8310 4
w7 8310 {

44.
44-
44.
44-
44-
44.99
44.99

190? 420 TRADING POST - LIBERTY
GENERAL I'I'ND . TO9INWIDE

1908 42O TRADING POST - LIBERTY
HIG}IWAY FI'ND . TO}TNWIDE - HWY 3 & 4

CONTRACTUAIJ

Contractual

ConEractual

23.7'1

19.58
1909 420 TRADING POST - LIBERTY

WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FI'ND

356.55
40.53

154.01
121.59

A 7110 4



PRG-APOOOS REPORT AS OF 11
RUN TIME 11.45.09 DATE 11

/3o/2
/t3/2

VOUCHER ABSTR,ACT
MUNTCIPALITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

5
5

PAGE 5

VOUCHER* VENDORfl CI,AIMANT NAME/ADDRESS POs

19].0 4032 VILLAGE OF IIIBERTY VIATERWORKS
YOUNGSHILL SEWER DISTRICT ConLractual

1911 1600 WECHSLER POOL AND Supprry CO 17L90
STEVENSVILLE WATER DISTRICT ContlacIual

1912 '7L48 ST'NSOREE YOIJNG
GENERAL FIJND - TO}INWIDE CONTRACTUAL

19]-3 7023 DELTA DENTAL OE NEW YORK
GENERAL FUND . TOWNWIDE Emp Benefit

S
14 643 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES INC.
/ BRISCOE CONSOIJIDATED SEWER CONTTACTU I

L915 110 NYSE&G
GENERAL F'IJND - TOWNWIDE CONTRACTUAL

L9L? 110 NYSE&G
INFIRMARY ROAD SEWER DISTRICT Cont,racLual

19].8 3038 CONSTELLATION ENERGY SVC OF NY
GENERAL FT,ND . TOWNWIDE ContsracTual

I9].9 3038 CONSTELI,ATION ENERGY SVC OF NY
GENERAT, FTIND - TOWNWIDE CONTRACTTIAL

I92O 5405 CHARTER COMMIJNICATIONS
GF:NT]RAT, FT'IND - - TOWNWTDI:

Contractual
Contraqtual
Contractual
Cont.racCual
contractual

1, 108
3 98

L,]-24
476
385

.34

.79

.42
-48
.1e

ACCOUNT

s4 a 110 4

A 1355 4

s2 8110 4

A 5182 4
L1 5182 4
L2 5182 4

r,4 5182 4

AMOI'NT

5 ,7 47 .2L

504 . OO

235.08

292.00

L.84

25110700

5,'7 47 -21

504 .00

236.08

292 -00

1.84

50 .40

2r.0.18

113 . 10

133 -6't

'140 . oo

CHECK* CHECK AMOIJNT

L9
IJ.

A

s7

A

A

A

7L50 4

8110 4

5182 4

7450 4

5112 4

50.40

210 - 18

1r.3 . 10

133 - 67

'140.00

6680L

55800

CONTRACTUAL
Cont.ract.ual
CONTRACTI'AI,
CONTRACTUAL
Cont!actual

CONTRACTIIAT,

78. O0
309.69

7a_oo
75.42
78.00 6t9.11

21 ,a . ,14

1,302.00

A
A
A
A

MO

11"L0
1620
?110
?L50
8 110

4
4
4
4
4

2\7 - 71-

Cont racLual
contractual
Coniractual
Contractual
Contractual

MO 8110 4sl 8110 4
s2 8110 4
w3 1310 4
w4 8 310 4

234. O0
254 -OO
262 -OO

39.00
5L3.00

191s 110 NYSE&G
GENERAIJ EUND ' TOWNWIDE
F'ERNDALE I,IGHT DISTRICT
SWAN I,AKE LIGHT DISTRICT
W. S. S. LIGHT DISTRICT
PARKSVILI,E I,IGHT DISTRICT

w3 83LL 4

A 9060 I

56800

66800

66402

664O2

66e01

55804
192t 9062 ACCDSS PLUS

GENERAL FI'ND - TOIINWIDE
GENERAL FI'ND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAI, FIIND . TOWNWIDF:
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE
WATER AND SEI{ER OPERATIONAL FI'ND

].922 5'75 ADVANCED AUTO PARTS

7923 2225 SUIJLIVAN COI'NTY I'ABS
WATER AND SEWER OPEEATIONAL FUND
I,OOMIS SEI{ER DISTRICT
S. L. / BRISCOE CONSOLIDATED SEWER
STEVENSVIL',E WATER DISTRICT
W.S.S. WATER DISTRICT



PRG-APOOOS REPORT AS Ol'
RTJN TIME 11.45.09 DATE

VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MI,NICIPALITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

1L/30/2s
tt/]-3/25

PAGE 6

VOUCHERS VENDOR* CI,AIMANT NAME/ADDRESS PO $

L924 8L22 AIJLEGIANCE TRUCKS BINGHAMTON ].?150
HIGHWAY FUND - TOWNWIDE - HWY 3 & 4 ConTracTual

L925 5235 AI4ERICAN EXPRESS
GENERAL FI,ND . TOVINWIDE ContracEual
GENER-AL FUND - TOWNWIDE CONTR,ACTUAT
GENERAL FIrND - TOWNWIDE Cont,racEual

1926 5235 AMERICAN EXPRESS
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE CONTRACTUAL
GENERAL FI}ND - TOWNWIDE ConTTactual

r92'I 5235 AMERICAN EXPRESS
HIGI{WAY FIrND - TOWNWIDE - I{WY 3 & 4 Contractual

1924 5235 AI'IERICAN EXPRESS
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE CONTRACfUAL

L929 5235 AMERICAN EXPRESS
GI;N!;RATJ !'UN]J - T'OWNI'IIIJE CON]T'HAC'.I]UATJ
GENERAL FI'ND . TOWNWIDE CONTRACTUAL

1930 2048 APPLIED LOGIC CORP.
GEI{ERAI FUND - TO$TNWIDE COIITRNCTUAI,

1931 2038 ARKEL MOTORS rNC [t149
HIGIIWAY FIJND - TOI{NVIIDE - HWY 3 &4 Contraceual

1932 358 BADGER METER INC
YOT NGSHITJIJ SEWER DISTRICT Contractual
W. S. S. I{ATER DISTRICT ConLractual

193 3 '1231 CASET,IA
GENBRAL FI'ND . TOWNWIDE CONTRACTUA]T

1934 20 CATSKILT-DEI,AWARE PUB.
GENERAL FUND . TOWNWIDE ConEracLual

].93 5 20 CATSKILL-DEI,AWARE PI'B.

1936 A25 COOK BROTHERS TRUCK PARTS CO INC ]"?153
HIGI,}JAY FI,ND . TOWNWIDE - I{WY 3 &4 ConeraeLual

L93'1 A2S COOK BROTHERS TRUCK PARTS CO INC
HIGHWAY FUND - TOWNWIDE - IIWY 3 & 4 Contractual

1938 6100 C R YAUN PLIn{BING 17155
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE CONTRACTUAL

].93 9 529A EDWARD PORTER
GENERAL FI'ND - TOWNWIDE CONTRACTUAIJ

1940 1972 DOWSER WATER
GENERAI] FI,ND - TOWNWIDE ConLractual

ACCOUNT ENC

DA 5130 4

AMOUNT CHECK* CHECK AMOIJMI

7,2'7 9 .54 1,2'7 9 - 54

A

A

A
A

04
04
04

04
04

DA 5130 4

A 1355 4

04
04

04
o4

s4 811
w4 831

101

148

15.99
58.90

141
162

93.55
20 -52

41.51

4't'7 . O0

L00 -72

114 - 18

41.51

477.00

83 .66

1, 753 . 98

86.85

449.40

s33.13

585. ?7

L42 .48

2,347 .70

415 . 0o

59. 91

A 131
A 168

1A.99
64.67

43 .42
43 -43

A r-560 4

DA 5130 4

A 7110 4

A L670 4

DA 5130 4

DA 5130 4

A 5132 4

A 7150 4

A 1520 4

l,'7 63 .98

449.40

533.13

585.77

t42 .44

2 ,34'1 .70

415 . 00

59.91



PRG-APOOOS REPORT AS OF I1l3
RIJN TIME 1I.45.09 DATE 1111

o/25
3/2s

VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MI,NICIPALITY: TO}JN OF IJIBERTY

PAGE 1

VOUCHER* VENDOR* CI,AIMANT NAME//ADDRESS

1941 t912 DOIJSER WATER
GENERAL FT'ND . TOWNWIDE

1942 6028 ENDTCOTT COMM INC
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FUND

],943 5']2 ERTS MECHANICAL
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE

L944 2 815 FALLSBURG LI'I4BER
GENERAL FTJND . TOWNWIDE

1945 2100 JACOB BILLIG, ESQ
TO}IN - OUTSIDE VILI,AGE

194 5 ].4 55 FLEETPRIDE
HIGHWAY T'UND. TOWNWIDE - HWY 3 & 4

L947 23L5 MITCHELL JURON
GENERAL FI'ND . TOIINWIDE

HTGHWAY FT'ND - TOWNWTDE . }IWY 3 & 4

1949 1609 KENNETH K],EIN
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE

1950 1510 KRISTT CO.
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE

].951 18?3 LOOMIS WATER DISTRICT
GENERAL FI.IND . TOWNVJIDE

Contractual

ContracEual

CONTRACTUAL

CONTRACTUA],

Contractual

Contractsual

CONTRACTUAL

Contractual

Contractual

Contractsual

ACCOIJNT

A r-620 4

MO 8l- 1.0 4

A ?110 4

A 7110 4

B 1420 4

DA 5130 4

A 7110 4

DA 51"30 4

A t42o 4

A 1620 4

A 5132 4

DA 5142 4

DP 5110 4

AMOI'NT

52.90

L7L.96

25,634.69

68.78

3, 125 . O0

176 - 89

225 -O0

r , oo9 .27

5, 500 . 00

242.56

193.05

592 .L7
1.952 1499 MIRABITO ENERGY PRODTICTS

HIGHWAY FUND - TOWNWIDE - HIIY 3 & 4 ContTacEual
1 953 6Ar MOMTTCET,LO RI,ACKTOP CORP. 1.71 54

1954 232 STATE OF NY DEPT. OF CIVIL SERVICE
GENERAL FUND - TOV|NWIDE Emp. Benefj.t
TOWN - OITTSfDE VIL,LAGE F:mb'l . Renefit-
HIGIIWAY FUND - TOWNWIDE - HltY 3 & 4 Emb. BenefiE
HIGHWAY FUND - TOWN OUTSIDE VILLAGE-HWY1 EmF. Benefits
WATER AND SE9,IER OPERATIONAL FIrND Emp, Benefits

POs

t7 0'7 7

ENC CHECK# CHECK AMOT'NT

CONTRACTUAL

52.90

L7L.96

2s,634.69

68 .78

3, 125 . 00

176.89

225 -OO

L I OO9 .27

s, 500 . 00

242.56

193.05

592 -L7

B
DA
DB
MO

43,O25 -704.489.22
18; s79. O2
t4 ,661 -65
15,623 .33

19L,397.
27,749 -
a2 ,648 .
65,249 -
'73 ,944 -

91 ,144.32

GENERAL FI,ND . TOWNWIDE Enp. Benefil
TOWN - OUTSIDE VILLAGE Emp. Benefit
HIGHWAY FUND - TOWNWIDE - IIWY 3 & 4 Emp. Benefits
HIGHWAY FUND - TOWN OUTSIDE VIITITAGE-HWYI EmF. Benefits
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL TUND Emp. BenefiTs

A 90L0 8
B 9010 A

DA 9010 I
DB 9 010 8
MO 9010 I

DA 5130 4 512 .79

434, 994 . 00

5r2.'t9

36
70
86
10
98

1956 7184 NORTH EAST PARTS GROUP, LLC L1L41
HIGHWAY PUND - TOWNWIDE - HllY 3 & 4 Contractual

9050 8
9050 I
9060 8
9050 I
9060 8



PRG.APOOOS REPORT AS OF
RtIN TIME 11.45.09 DATE

VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MUNICIPATITY: TOWN OF I,IBERTY

rL/30/25
)-t/].3/2s

PAGE 8

VOUCHER# VENDOR# CLAIMANT NAME/ADDRESS

195'7 7L84 NORTH EAST PARTS GROUP,
HIGHWAY EUND - TOWNWIDE . HWY 3 & 4

r,Lc
ContsractuaL

19 58 387 PETTY CASH
GENERAL FUND . TOWNWIDE

PO#

17151

L',t 191

1'7!52

t7a99

1?301

ACCOUNT

DA 5130 4

A 5772 4

A L620 4

A 7020 4

A 1620 4

DA 5142 4

A 5IJ2 4

s2 8110 4

A ?310 4

9t3 8310 4

DA 5130 4

A L110 4

w3 8310 4

MO 8110 4

A 711
A 755

o404

AI!,1OI,NT

461.54

13 .75

5?8.43

L42.23

2 ,276 .3'7

5, 042 , 55

403. A5

4L -92

313.68

1, L92 .LL

116 . 18

660 .00

139.86

46t - 54

13. ?5

578 -43

142.23

2 ,216 .3'7

5, 042 . 55

4U3. a5

323. O8

4L.92

313.68

1,192.11

116.18

660.00

139. 86

134.24

393.90

14.98

ENC CHECK# CHECK AMOUNT

1959 1730 PITNEY BOWES BAN( lNC PURC}IASE PWR
GENERAI] FI,ND - TOWNWTDE Cont aciuAl

19 50 AO24 QUITL
GENERAT FUND - TOWNWIDE

CONTRACTUAL

Contractual

Contractual

1951 3307 RESNICK ENERGY
GENERAL FIJND - TOWNWIDE

1962 3307 RESNICK ENERGY
HIGHWAY FI'ND . TO}INWIDE - HWY 3 & 4

1953 3L52 RIEBER CARTING LLC
GENERA! TTUND . TO}INWTDE

L964 3152 RIEBER CARTING LLC
L. i/ BRISCOE CONSoLIDATED SEWER

1965 1i7I SAMIS CLUB / G!|MB
GENER.AL FUND . TOWNWIDE

1965 160 SCHMID?S I,IHOI,IISALE, INC.
STEVENSVITLE WATER DISTRfCT

1961 27 A2 SKII.INERS SERViCE CEI.ITER
HIGHWAY F'UND TOWNWIDE - HWY 3 & 4

]-958 1-25I STAPLES ADVANTAGE
GENERAL FI'ND - TOWNWIDE

L959 A757 TAM ENTERPRISES
STEVENSVILLE WATER DISTRICT

WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FUND

L9'7L 420 TRADING POST - LIBERTY
GENERAL FI'ND . TOWNWIDE
GENERAL TI'ND . TOWNWIDE

CONTR-ACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL

CONTRACTUAL

conEraccual

contsractual

CUN 1'I(AC'IUA],

ConEractual

Contractsual

contractuaL

ContracLual

COIITRACTUAL

Cont.racEual

Contsractual

L9',t2
GENERAL FI'ND
HIGHWAY FI'ND
HIGEWAY FUND

420 TR.ADING POST - LIBERTY. TOWNWIDE
-TOWNWIDE-HVIY3&4. TOWN OUTSIDE VILLAGE.HWYI

CONTRACTUAL
Contractual
Contractual

A 5132 4
DA 5130 4
DB 5110 4

't3 -'t 4
2L9 .12
101.04

1973 42O TRADING POST - LIBERTY
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FI'ND MO 8L10 4

A L9A2 4

7t4 -29
19-99

14.98

10, 930 . 00 10,930.00
L9't4 8034 U & I{ FENCE CO

GENERAL FUND . TOWNWIDE



PRG-APOOO8 REPORT AS OF 71./30/25
RUN TIME 11.45.09 DATE 71/73/25

VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MT]NICIPALITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

PAGE 9

VOUCHER* VENDOR# CIJAIMANT NAME/ADDRESS PO#

1975 1600 WECHSIJER POOL AND SUPPLY CO 17200
STEVENSVILLE WATER DISTRICT Contraceual

L976 19 02 WEX BANK
WATER AND SEWER OPERATTONAL PI]ND Contractual

4911 193 7 t{EX BANK
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE CONTRACTUAL

1978 1941 WEX BANK
GENERAL FTJND . TOWNWIDE CONTR.ACTUAL

ACCOI'NT

w3 8310 4

MO 8110 4

A 7110 4

A 1355 4

AMOUNT

?16.40

L,617 .03

649.92

2L .65

7L6 .40

L,611 .03

649 -92

2L.6s

3L2.6L

966 t729.90 '*

ENC CHECK* CHECK AMOUNT

1979 340 W.W. GRAINGER, INC
WATER AND SEVIER OPERATIONAL FUND
S, I,. / BRISCoE CoNSoLIDATED sEwER

Contractuaf
Contractual

1719I
MO 811
s2 811

04
04

15?.58
L44 -93



PRG.APOOO9 REPORT AS OF
RI'N TIME ],1 .45. 09 DATE

VOUCHER ABSTRACT SUMMARY
MUNICIPALITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

tL/30/25
].L/1-3 /25 PAGE 1

ACCOIJNT BNC AMOUNT
GM|BRAL POIID - $OIII{IIIDBPers. Ser.
ConCractual
Per. Ser.
CONTRACTUAL
Per. Ser.
CONTRACTUAL
Per. Ser.
CONTRACTUAIJ
CONTRACTUAL
Per, Ser.
CONTRACTUAIT
Per. Ser.
CONTRACTUAT
Contractual
Cont.ractual
Cont ractual
Concractual
CONTRACTUAL
Cont.ractual
Cont.ractual
Per- Ser.
CONTRACTUAL

CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
Contsractual
CONTRACTUAL
Per. Ser.
CONTRACTUAL
Per. Ser.
CONTRACTUAIJ
CONTRACTUAL
Per. Services
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTIIAL
ConCractuaL
CONTRACTUAL
F:mp. ncnefit
Emb. Benefit
Emp. Benefit

550
o10
030
050
050

3,1.25.00
4,O52 -AO

57 -59
4L2.50

.65

.10
-32

1
4
1
4
1
4
1
4
4
1
4
1
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
l-
4

4
4
4
L
4
1
4
4
1
4
4
4
4
a

B
8

0l^ 0
0 r.0
110
t- 10
220
220
310
3 L0
330
3 55
3 55
410
410
420
4 80
620
6'lo
580
9 6'7
942
510
510

010
L32
ta2
't 12
020
o20
r.L0
110
11L
140
L40
150
3 r.o

A1
A1
AL
AL
At-
A1
A1
A1

A1
A1
A1
A1
A1
A1
A1
A1
A1
A1
A3
A3
A5
A5
A5
A6
A1
A7
A'7
A7
A?
A'7
A7
A7
A?

A9
A9

L,455 -92
16.99

9 ,1t1 .L4
r,t7t-12
5 ,27 9 -21

41"8 . 57
2,7OO -60

50.48
15.10

6, 513 . 59
'197 .23

4,410.9s
r.35.05

s, 500 .00
58,90

4,309.47
3, 533 - 13
2,2LL.47
4, 850 . 00

10,930.00
1, 780 . 8s
1,555.00

23.30
6,145.00
t,22L.34

467 .53
6, 363 . O?

328.99
3,492.43

29,364.66
!54 -52
230.50
40.00

769.10
4L.92

405-38'l 91,397. j6

435,00
44,16A.35

1IONIII - OIITSIDE IITIiIAGB
Cont ractual
Per. Ser.
Co Lr.rcLual
Per. ser.
Contractual
Emp. Benefit
Emp. Benefit
Empl . Benef i t

9
2L ,749

339
4 ,929

352, 588 - ?0 *

362,588. ?0 r.*

34,6'76.31 *

34,6?5.31 **

B 7420 4
B 3620 I
B 8020 1
B 8020 4
B 9010 I
B 9030 a
B 9050 I



PRG-APOOOg REPORT AS OF 11
RUN TIME 11.45.09 DATE 11

/30/2
/73/2

5
5

VOUCHER ABSTRACT SUMT4ARY
MUNICIPALITY: TOWN OF TIBERTY

PAGE 2

EIGSIiAY FI'ND - TOIINI|IDE . EIIY 3 & 4
Per. Ser.
Contractual
Per- Ser -
Contract.ual"
Emp. Benef i t s
Emp. Benef i E s
Emp. tsenefit.

513
513
514
514
901
903
906

77.40
04.17
99.92
?3.55
48.85
05-80
33.03

ACCOUNI ENC Al'{OUNT

2,67A -08

398.34

I, r24 . t9

476.42

385.48

390.36

DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA

HB 5132 3

L1 5182 4

L2 5162 4

L3 5182 4

L4 5182 4

L5 5482 4

158, 937.43

LSA ,93't .43

t2t,15A .LA I
12L,768.14 **

4,6
32,5
8,3

42,6
2,8

aa,7

01
04
21
24
08
080a

EGETIAY FI,IID - TOiN OIIISIDB ITTII,AGB-EFI1
Contraceual DB 511
Emp. BeDefits DB 901
Emp. Benefits DB 905

o40808
176,246.14
65,249 -tO
74,7A9.24

RESERVE EIGIIflAY FACILITT
capitsal outl.ay

FERITDAI,A LIGEI DISTRIET
Cont ractual

SI{AII IA.KE LIGET DISTRACT
conEract.ual-

,.S.S. LIGET DISTRICT
Cont ract ual

PA.R.f,SVTIJ,E LIGET DISTRICT
Cont ractual

IOCE SEEI,DRA.KE ROAD LIGEI DISTRICI
Contractual

WETAR }ND SEIIER OPERATIONAI FT'IID

256,254.52 *

2s6,244.52 **

2,678.08 *

2,674.04 *r

398-34 **

L,L24.'79 *

t, !24.19 "*

416 .42 *
476.82 *1,

385.48 *

38s.48 **

390.35 *

390.36 **
Per. Ser -
Contractua
Emp. Benef
EmD - Benef
Emb. Benef

1itsits
iEs

MO
MO
MO
MO
MO

8110
8110
9 010
9030
9060

1
4
I
I
8

18,935.73
10, 594 . 55
13,944.94

7,426 -7'1
16, ?61 . 14



PRG-APOOO9 REPORT AS OF L1./30/25
RUN T1ME 11.45.09 DA"IE tL/L3/25

VOUCHER ABSTRACT SUMMARY
MT,NICIPALITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

PAGE 3

IOOUIS SEIfBR DISTRICI
Contractual

s- L- I BRIscoE coNsoLrDATBD SBI|ER
Contract.ual

YOI'I{GSHII,L SBWER DISTRICT
Contractual

INFIRT,IARY RON) SEI{ER DISTRICT
Contract.ual

LOOTIIS UATBR DISTRICT
Contractual

FERIIDAI,B IIATBR DISTRI T
Cont ractual

INDIAI{ IAKB tsATER DISTRICT
Cont ractual

CO ) SPRING ROAD WATBR DISTRIET
Cont raccual

ROIIIB 55 IIATBR DISTRICT
Cont ractual

ACCOT,NT

s1 8110 4

AMOUNT

7'7 0 .44

ENC

STEVBI{SIrI IJ,E TATBR, DISTRICT
Contractual
Contractual

w3
r.|3

8 310
I311

H. S. S. TATBR DISTRICT
Contractual

s2 8110 4

s4 8110 4

vlr. 8310 4

w2 1310 4

vJ4 83L0 4

w5 8310 4

w6 8310 4

!l? 8 310 4

12 ,44t.3L

s,790 -53

75't .70

44 .99

583.14

110 .44 *
't70.44 "*

L2,44L.3L *

12, 441 .31 **

5, 790 .63 r
5,790.63 r*

751 .70 *
757 .70 *'

44.99 *

44 .99 .*

583.14 r.

583.14 *r

4t067.66 *

4, 061 .65 ra

2,146 -62 "
2 ,3BG .62 **

66.?1 *

55.71 **

4{.99 r*

66.10 a

55.70 **

4 2
I

684.20
383.46

2,346 -52

66.77

44.99

66 -10

s 7 81.10 4



PRG-APOOOg REPORT AS OF IT/30/25
RUN TIME II.45.09 DATE 11,/13/25

VOUCHER ABSTRACT SUMMARY
MUNTCIPALITY: TOWN OF I,IBERTY

PAGE 4

ACCOTINT ENC AMOI]NT

TO THE SUPERVISOR:
966 t729.90 +**

and allorred in the amountss
t opposite his nahe.
audlted on
ebrualy Li, --fgEg:-

I certifv Ehat the vouchers listed above were audited bv the TOl,lN BOARD
shown. ?ou are herebv authorized and directed to Dav t6 each-6lf-EhE-ElE[men-Es-EEE--m6in
claims # to clains # auditsed on ' : Claims # to claims #
A11 other--cle;rns were auLhoi'iz6d under B 1ank6E--trE=6:fuc ion adopted-E -the Towrr tsoard--6n-F

DATE

APPROVED AND ORDERED PAID THTS

TOWN CLERI(

day of

SI'PER TSO-

COIJNCII,PERSON

COI]NCILPERSON

UUUNU.L.LP!Jr(5ON

COUNCILPERSON



PRG-GLOO83 REPORT AS OF 10,/3
RUN TIME 12.15.49 DATE 11/O

7/.2
3/2

GL VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MUNICIPALITY: TOWN OE LIBERTY

5
5

GIJ VOUCH#

326

327

324

329

330

331

333

334

335

335

xa'7

338

339

340

34L

342

343

PE, TNC.

ACCOUNT

A 4oO

A 4 00

TP 10

TP 10

TP 10

TP 10

TP 10

TP 10

TP 10

TT{ 2I

TW 2A

TA 95

A 690

TP 10

TP 10

TP 10

TP 10

AMOI'NT

100. o0

100.00

17 ,759 -9O

26,4L8.7O

10, 688 . 50

114 .7 6

557.70

245 .97

70't.36

4 , 588 .17

2 t 432 .4',1

460 .60

700.00

't'7 ,434.53

t0 ,6a2 .59

714 .7 6

557 .70

CHECK*

31a 3

3184

25100802

25100803

25100804

69062

69063

69064

6906s

25100805

25100806

318 5

3 r.86

318 7

25702202

25L02204

69L23

69!24

CHECK AMOT'NT

r.00 . o0

100 .00

1? t759.90

26 ,4rA .1O

10,588.50

714.76

557 . ?O

245 .97

'7 07 .36

4, 588 . 1?

2,432.47

460.60

700.00

77 ,434.53

ro,642.69

718 -?6

557 -7 0

'722t
DATE :

VEND* CI,AIMANT NAME/ADDRESS

2506
DATE :

YANIRA }JII,SON
to/ 02 /25

MARISOL .,UAREZ.SMITH
lo / 02/2s

EMPI,OYEES OF THE TOWN OF LIBERTY
LO/08/2s

FIRST NATL. BANK OF JEFFERSONVIIJLE
to / 08/2s

PAYRO],L TRUST & AGENCY ACCOI'NT
Lo/ oB /zs

TOWN OF LIBERTY
1o/ oa/2s

?OWN OT' LIBERTY
LO/08 /25

L'770
DAAE :

L22'l
DATE :

285
DATE :

754
DATE :

DATE :

DATE : ].0/
2009

DATE :
SUI]I,IVAN COI'I.rTY SUPPORT COI,I,ECTION

Lo /08/2s
N. Y. S. INCOME TAX BUREAU

LO / 08/2s
USCM,/ }IORTHEAST

to / 08 /2s

1920
DATE :

310
DATE :

93 0
DATE :

o8/

GI,ENN SMITH,
Lo/L7/2s

?o1
D.I.TE :

STATFI COMPTROT.T,F:R

VILI.AGE OF LIBERTY
L0 / L1 /2s

EMPLOYEES OF THE TOWN OF LIBERTY
Lo/22/2s

4042
DATE :

1'770
DATE :

1227 FIR T NATI.. BANK OF .fEFFERSONVII,LE

2As
DATE :

PAY
1O/22

ROLL TRUST & AGENCY ACCOUIIT

758
DATE :

TOWN OF LIBERTY
Lo /22/25

?58 TOWN OF LIBERTY
nrrE . 1^ /r, /r<

PAGE 1



PRG-GL0083 REPORT AS OF !0/31/25
RrrN TIME 12.15-49 DATE Lt/03/25

GL VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MT NICIPALITY: TOWN OF I,IBERTY

PAGE 2

GIJ VOUCH*

3{4

34 5

346

347

348

3{9

350

VEND* CI,AIMANT NAME/ADDRESS

758 TOWN OF LIBERTY
LO / 22 /2s

SULLIVAN COI'NTY SUPPORT COLIJECTION

N. Y. S. INCOME TAX BI'REAU
ao/22/2s

2009
DATE :

L920
DATE :

310 USCM/ NORTHEAST
DATE | 70/22/2s

578 AFI,AC NEII YORK
DAaE1. 10 /23 /25

1910
DATE :

N
1,0 /

.Y.STATE & LOCAT RETIREMENT SYSTEM
28 /25

758
ljAllE 1

TOWN OF LIBERTY
1l'J/ 30/ 25

ACCOUNT

10

10

2r

2A

18

2U2

AMOI'NT

285.97

107 .36

4,592.55

2 ,449 .36

L,LA4.74

5 , L23 .93

39,9Lr.99

CHECKf

69725

69125

25r02205

25L02206

2s102301

2sr.02801

25,I,OJUUJ.

CHECK Ai\I,OUNT

TP

TP

TW

TW

TW

TW

HX

245.97

707 .36

4,592,45

2 ,449 .36

4,184.'t4

6 ,123 .93

39,9L1.99
322,339.02.,*

AUUEPI'EU/ AYPI(UVEL''!!I1S

CI,AIMS FROM S

DAY OP

TO *_ TOTA] TNG: $

SUPERVISOR

COIJNCIIJPERSON

COUNCILPERSON

CQUN(JlLl]UT'S()N

(jOUNCILPERSON



PRG-GLOO84 REPORT AS OF
RI]N TIME 12.15.49 DATE

to /3r/2s
a]./ 03 /25

GL VOUCHER ABSTRACT SUMMARY
MUNICIPALITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

PAGE 1

GBIBRAL FUIID - TOflIIIIIDB
Refundable Deoos i Ls
clearing Accoilnt

RESERVB _ SIIAN IJIB SEIIER
Cash from EFC

TRUST AIID AGnICY
Escrovt accoune

PAYROI,L ACCOI,TT
Payroll

PAYROI,L EITIIOIDIITG
Rehi rement
N. Y. S. Income Tax
PEBSCO - Deferred ComDensation
AFLAC Contributions -

A 400
A 690

200.00
26,292.O0

ACCOUNT

HX 202

TA 95

TP 10

AMOUNT

39,911.99

450.50

234 , aO3 -27

26,492 -OO *

26,492 -OO **

39,911.99 *

39, 911. 99 **

460.60 r
450.50 **

234,703 -24 '
234, 103 . 21 **

2L,3't 1.22 "
2l t 3'11.22 a*

322,339.02 * '.*

TW
TW
TW
TW

L8
21
28
29

6 , L23 .93
9, r.8 0 .72
4,841.83
1,144 -74



PRG-APOO9O REPORT AS OF
RUN TIME 12.27.31 DATE

VOUCHERS PAID POST AUDIT APPROVAL
MT,NICIPALITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

L1/ 03 /2s
7t/ 03 /2s

PAGE 1

VOUCHER+

L825

La26

La27

1828

!429
1830

18 31

1832

1833

1834

1835

lg36
1837

1838

r-83 9

18,r 0

1841

] a42

1843

184 5

1445

L84'7

1848

184 9

18s0

18 51

1852

CI,AIMANT NAME/ADDRESS

DELTA DEI{TAL OF NEW YORK

CIIARTER COMMI'NICATIONS

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS

NYSE&G

NYSE&G

NYSE&G

NYSE&G

VERIZON WIRE],ESS

PAYROLL ACCOI]NT

FIRST NATL. BANK OF JEFT'ERSONVILLE

GROI{ING SOULS INC

GROWING SOULS INC

BIL'JIG, IJOUGHLIN & SII'VER, I'LP

DELTA DENTAL OF NEW YORI(

NYS EFC

VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZON WIRE],ESS

VERIZON 9IIREI,ESS

VERIZON

I{YSF:&G

I.IYSE &G

NYSE&G

NYSE&G

CONSTELIJATION ENERGY SVC OF NY

CONSTETLATION ENERGY SVC OF NY

CONSTELLATION ENERGY SVC OF NY

VENDOR#

7023

5404

8L11

LL0

l- 10

110

110

658

3 80

t22'7

742L

742L

1912

'7 023

'7L99

6s8

558

658

6s3

13 0

110

110

LL0

110

3038

3038

3038

PO# AMOUI{T CHECK#

331.0025101?00

119.99 667 57

119.99 667'7 6

1, 06s.78 66680

85s-31 65680

3,21r..09 66680

319. s1 66680

7s.98 66694

LOA ,'7 34 .562540220O

8,L7L.7625|O22OL

40, 000. o0 66?8s

34 t't74.00 66746

3, 920.00 66783

330.0025102400

63 , 6 00 - 0 02 510270 o

3't -99 56789

i04.96 66'749

3r.26 66149

832 - 85 55788

86 .79 667e1

l-, s89.01 66147

2,799 .24 66747

681. ?0 66787

462.36 6679!
304.11 66'79L

135.15 65'79L



PRG APOOgO REPORT AS OF
RUN TIME ],2 .27.31 DATE

tt/ 03 /
77/ 03 /

25
25

VOUCHERS PAID POST AUDIT APPROVAL
MUNIC]PALTTY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

PAGE 2

VOUCHER*

1853

1854

1855

VENDOR#

3038

l-096

5401

C],AIMANT NAME/ADDRESS

CONSTELI,ATTON ENERGY SVC OF NY

CHARTER COMMT]NICATIONS

CHARTER COMMT.INICATIONS

AMOI]NT CHECK#

1,O37.21 667 9L

190.56 567 90

44.00 667 92

PO#

POST AUDIT ACCEPTED/APPROVED THIS 

- 

dAY Of

CI,AIMS FROM f: TO #: TOTALING

SUPERVTSOR

COONCIIPEFSON

COUNCII,PERSON

COUNCII,PERSON

COUNUlLPERSON



Town of Libefi-Work Session Meeting

Dale:10/6125

Time: 10:00 a.m.

Location: Senior Citizen Center, 1 19 North Main Street, Liberty, NY '1 2754

This meeting focused on the imptementation and utilization of a cottaborative tooI for

town management, with an emphasis on using Microsoft Teams for communication and

OpenGov for budgeting and project ptanning. The discussion hightights the setup of

channets for different departments to facititate information sharing and cottaboration. The

meeting atso covers the importance of creating a five-year capitaI budget ptan to manage

future needs, such as equipment and buitding maintenance, and the necessity of ptanning

for financiaI shortfatts. Participants d iscuss the potentiat for using grants to offset costs

and the need for better organization and communication to ensure the town's economic

heatth. The meeting conctudes with a cattfor department heads to activety participate in

the budgeting process and utitize the toots provided for efficient management.

Adjourn

Respectf utty submitted,

Sara Atvarez, Deputy Town Cterk



'l'( )WN ( ) I; LI li L l{'l'Y
A Great Place to Work, Live and Play

Assessor Office

119 N Main Street, Liberty, NY 12754

Department Head Report

September 2025

Deeds received

Town Deeds - 37 deeds received

Village Deeds - 12 deeds received

Combination/Splits received (These get processed midJanuary)

Combination:

Splits:

Working on Omits and Proratas.

Working on as well as entering assessed value

Donna Wainman

Kevin (data collector) - work scheduled

Brad (data collector) -

Our Mission Statement
We provide elfective, tronsporent ond responsible

municipal service thot promotes the highest stondord of life for our community.



2O25 BuildinB Department Monthly Report

February April Mav JLlne August september october November December Total

Perrnits lssued 22 9 28 17 26 17 .r6

Permits Completed / Closed 11 11 27 72 19

Fire lnspections Performed 5 4 6 7 11 10 0

Complaints Open 5 5 11 74 4 8 1,2

Complaints Complied / Closed 6 7 10 11 7 19 11

Appearaoce Ticket! issued 0 0 3 5 0 1 5

Pla ninB Eoard Applicatlons 4 4 2 0 3 6 2

Planning Board Approva15 0 5 2 4 2 0
ZoninB Board Applications 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Zoning Eoard Approva15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
MunicipalSearches 11 18 t4 16 25 156

luly

8 26 18

9

3

1 1 0

18 16

171
151

56

".

26

15

0

0

=

ffi
March

23

January

Eo

2

0

14



o'l'()wN ()tf LI Bt,){'t'Y
YOir(

A GREAT PLACE TO WORK, LIVE & PLAY

TOWN OF LIBERTY JUSTICE COURT

145

367

39

21

$62,101 .00

Not avaitable

Not avaitabte

V&T
APPEARANCES

CIVIL
APPEARANCES

MISSION STATEMENT

We provide effective, transparent and responsible municipal service that promotes the highest standard of life for our community.

Sept 2025 Oct 2025 Nov 2025 Dec 2025

CRIMINAL
APPEARANCES

ORDINANCE
APPEARANCES

TOTAL FINES
COLLECTED

TOTAL FINES TO
TOWN

TOTAL FINES TO
VILLAGE



Firefox
a bo ut:bla n k

'I'OWN OII LII]ERTY
YORX

A Great Place to Work, Live and Play

Cheryl Gerow, Direclor of Finance

t20 Norfl Main Street
Liberty NY 12754

c.gerow@townofl iberly.org (8/5) 292s772 lpl
(845)2921310 (f)

DATE: September 3o, zoz5

TO: Supervisor DeMayo and Town Board Members

RE: September Monthly Report for Wolk Session

The following took place in the Finance Office in the month of September:

r. Attended six (6) meetings with OpenGov, provided numerous documents and
updated various items within OpenGov for the Departments.

z. Advertised Part-Time Account Clerk on Indeed and directed interested
candidates to the County to apply for the exam.

3. Prepared z7 Capital Project tempiates for all of the Departments

4. Submitted Workers Compensation claim

5. Prepared 2026 Tentative Budget and scheduled budget work session with
Department Heads

6. Met with County IT and the following items were addressed:
a. Finalize the set-up of the Parks and Recreation computer.
b. Configured Parks and Recreation, Assessors Office and Building

Department computers to allow remote access for when assistance is
needed

c. Connected and installed "Guest" computer in the Building Department to
allow residents to apply for permits through OpenGov

d. Finalized set-up of Code Enforcement Officer's eomputer

7. Received notification from EFC that further palrnent requests for Swan Lake

Sewer would be honored. Total requested and received to date is $626,6rt.26

8. Began drafting RFP's for Janitorial Services, Pest Control Services, Armed
Security Guard Services and Water Treatment Chemicals.

Our Mission Statement
We provide effectivg transparent and respnsible

municipal se|ice that promotes lhe highest standard of life for our community.

1ol2 rO/!2025, t2to5 PM



Firefox

9. Contacted propane supplied off of the New York State Contract for services

10. Submitted reimbursement request for wages paid while employee out on
disability

rr. Submitted Requisition Request along with banking information to NYS EFC
regarding the Swan Lake Sewer I & I Grant

rz. Worked with BAS/IPS to install program on Code Enforcement Officer's
computer

r3. AII other daily duties and responsibilities

a bo ut: blan k

2oI2 10/71202s,12.05 PM



TOWN OF LIBERTY

HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT

Matthew DeWitt, Highway Superintendent
September 2025

September Executive Summary:
. Continuing maintenance and construction projects. A little behind schedule on in house paving due to long wait

times at the blacktop facilities. Maintenance and preparedness on trucks for winter season has begun.

lmprovements/Maintenance:
o 18 days of hand hot patch - Steiglitz, Breezy Hill, Anderson, Weiss, Hall Hill, Cooley Mountain, Lenape Lake,

shore, Muhlig, Mongaup, E. Mongaup, Cross Farm, Kelly Bridge
. 13 days of ditching - Shore, Cold Spring, Muhlig
o Removed beaver dams once - Midway, Lenape Lake, Willi Hill, Boyd
. 5 days grading gravel roads - Levine Lane, Hall Hill, Flynn

o 11 days of culvert replacement - Shore, Muhlig
. 4 days of mowing
o ln house pave - Shore, Revonah Hill, Sky View Drive
. L3 days processing sand at gravel bank

o Facilities:
. 1 days of cleaning and maintenance of highway facility
. Moved aggregate/material around on lot to make room for location of new sand pile

. Gutters need to be repaired
o Parking lot needs repaving - on hold
. Fuel system - after start up of fuel system it was discovered that the pulsars were not working. Pulsars have

been ordered and will be installed once they have been received.

Equipment/Vehicles:
. Preparing for trucks and equipment for winter



10to2t2025

Account# Account Description Fee Description

Town Clerk Monthly Report
September 0'1, 2025 - September 30, 2025

Page 1

Local Share
A1255

42544

A3510.4

82115

82770

Amount paid to

Amount paid to

Amount paid to

Dog Licensing

SENIOR

olv
10

7

1

7

I
I

32

Conservation

Marriage License Fee

Refuse Collection

EZ Pass

l\4arriage Certificate

Misc

Notary Fees

Female, Spayed

Female, Unspayed

[Iale, Neutered

lVale, Unneutered

SENIOR

Reimbursement Of Expenses

Lot lmprovements

Special Use

Building Permit

Fire lnspections

lVunicipal Search

$600.00

4,672.00

1,205.00

2,400.00

Sub-Total: $8,277.00

Total Local Shares Remitted $9,660.53

31.03

122.50

100.00

175.00

80.00

1 8.00

64.00

Sub-Total: $590.53

63.00

25.00

45.00

50.00

-15.00

7

2

5

4

3

Dog

Sub-Total: $168.00

25.00

Sub-Total: $2s.00

300.00

300.00

Sub-Total:

15

3

24

Ny State Dept. Of Health

NYS Ag. & lvlarkets for spay/neuter program

NYS Environmental Conservation

Total State, County & Local Revenues: $10,380.00 Total Non-Local Revenues: $719.47

To the Supervisor:
Pursuant to Section 27, Sub 1, of the Town Law, I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full and true statement of all fees and monies received by

me, Laurie Dutcher,Town Clerk, Town of Liberty during the period stated above, in connection with my office, excepting only such fees and monies,
the application of which are otheMise provided for by law.

Supervisor Date Town Clerk Date

157.50

30.00

531.97

Conservation

l\4arriage License

Permits

TOWN CLERK

Building Fees

Building Fees

1

1

1



Town of Liberty -Budget Work Session Summary

Datet 1018/25

Time: 2:00 p.m

Place: Senior Citizens Center, 1 19 North Main Street, Liberty, NY 12754

Attendees: Supervisor Frank DeMayo, Councitmember Vincent McPhittips,

Councitmember Dean Farrand, Councitmember John Lennon, Councitmember Bruce

Davidson, Town Cterk Laurie Dutcher, Finance Director Chery[ Gerow.

Code Enforcement and Permitting
. Discussion reveated inconsistencies within [ocaI code chapters - notabty bewveen

Chapter 60 and Chapter 147 (buitding vs. zoning).

. Some code language confticts (permits required vs. not required) date back to 1987

revisions.

. Noise ordinance enforcement identified as prob[ematic - in code but [acking an

enforceabte mechanism.

. Recommended reactivation of the past 201 5-2019 review draft for code modernization

to resotve conflicting definitions.

. Board agreed to coordinate with prior attorney notes to reissue code correction

proposat.

Constabte and Dog Control
. Constable contractua[ [ine ($1 ,000) e[iminated due to non-use in recent years.

. Dog ControI Officer reported savings through shared shetter operations with other

towns.

. Town benefits from shared facility (CARE) with neighboring municipatities; Liberty incurs

no cost for dog food ($700/month).

. Town saved $1 1,800 annuatly from waived dog disposition fees due to CARE

agreement.

. DCO emphasized maintaining cooperation betvveen towns to preserve cost efficiency.



. Noted operationat budget gap ($1 00K) inctuding satary, benefits, and maintenance -
under review for mitigation strategies.

Sewer Districts

Clarifier System - RBl & RB2
. Ctarifier faiture attributed to improper instattation; botts not torqued or epoxied property.

. Decision: repair preferred over reptacement ($48K repair vs. $98K futt reptacemen0.

. Estimated cost: $48K repair + $14K parts atready owned (-$0zf totag.

. Repair to fo[[ow bidding process per auditor guidance; permissive referendum ptanned

for fund transfer.

Loomis Sewer District
. District includes -87 units (Mountain View, Cherry Lane, etc.) with current rate of

$564/unit.

. Capital batance: $100K; post-repair, wilt retain $53K.

. Board to increase annuaI capitaI contribution from $3K to $1 0-15K to rebuiLd reserve.

. Otder 1980s infrastructure (controI panets, pumps) stated for reptacement via grant

pursuit.

. CDBG grant apptication suggested; supervisor to coordinate with program administrator
(Mark).

Swan Lake Sewer District
. Studge press highly effective in cutting hauling costs; $30K tine reduced to $15K.

. Press operation cost averages $25Klmonth for 3-month cyctes; reserve funds are

maintained for maintenance downtime.

. EtectricaI costs remain high; $2K increase recommended for upcoming budgetyear.

. Maintain a minimum $1 M capitaI reserve floor for future facitity maintenance post-

rebuitd.

Water Districts
. Ferndate, Stevensvitte, Sherwood, White Sutphur, and Indian Fietd at[ reviewed for

maintenance and e[ectricaI usage.



' lncrease etectricat budgets $2K-$3K due to consistent overages and pump operation
cycles.

' lnstatt radio tetemetry controts at Ferndate and Loomis to reptace unretiabte phone-tine
aterts ($25K-$30K).

. Reservoir and main reptacements noted as future capitaI needs; funding to be sought
through grants.

. White Sutphur: add missing tine items for meter parts and tank cteaning ($4,000

addition).

ChemicaI Procurement & Cost Control
. ChemicaI costs (chtorine, caustic soda) have sharpty increased year-over-year.

. Att districts must compite 24 months of usage and cost data to estabtish a reatistic bid

basetine.

. Butk detivery timited by 55-gatton drum capacity; bid specs to ref tect smat[-container

requirements.

. Exptore piggybacking off NYS contracts to stabitize pricing and improve purchasing

power.

Financiat Adjustments Summary

Line ltem Rationate Adjustment

Decrease $30,000 )
$1s,ooo

lncrease $2,000 each

lncrease contribution to

$10-15K

Gather usage data & bid

annuatty

Reduced hau [ing via press

Price vo[atility

Apptyfor CDBG/State

funding

Studge Hauting - Swan

Lake

Etectric (Muttipte Districts) Overages across systems

Loomis Sewer Capital Emergency reserves

Chemicats

Equipment Upgrades Aging infrastructure



Grants & Long-Term Ptanning
. Supervisor to contact CDBG administrator to assess etigibitity for Loomis Water/Sewer

upgrades.

. CapitaI reserve maintenance: maintain > $1M forfuture ptant and infrastructure

stabitity.

. Devetop 1 o-year capitaI plan with lifecycle scheduting for each district.

. Appty for water fund and infrastructure support grants as availabte.

Finat Action ltems
1 . Contact auditors regarding ctarifier repair and bid comptlance process.

2. Prepare permissive referendum for capitat fund transfer (ctarifie0.

3. Recalcutate district rates post-adjustments.

4. Compite 24 months of chemicaI usage/cost data for bid creation.

5. Add missing budget tines (meter parts, tank cteaning) as needed.

6. Pursue CDBG/State grant funding for water and sewer infrastructure.

7. Maintain a capital. basetine of $1 M minimum for sewer systems.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 3:30 p.m.

Respectfutty submitted,

Laurie Dutcher,

Town Cterk



Town of Liberty - Budget Workshop Minutes

Date: October 9, 2025
Location: Senior Citizens Center, 1 19 North Main Street, Liberty, NY 12754
Meeting Type: Budget Workshop

Attendees: Supervisor Frank DeMayo, Counci[member Vincent McPhittips, Councitmember Dean

Fanand, Councitmember John Lennon, Counci[member Bruce Davidson, Town Cterk Laurie

Dutcher, Finance Director Cheryt Gerow, Park & Recreation Director James Guara, Highway

Superintendent Matt Dewitt.

Parks & Recreation

Program Break-Even Policy: Each program's expense budgetwi[[ be setto align with
projected program revenue (fees + sponsorships) to target net-zero resutts, exctuding
town-wide admin overhead.
Fee Schedute: Previous[y approved fee increases must be reflected in 2026 revenue
projections. Staff witI reconci[e att program budgets in OpenGov, ensuring revenue drives
allowable expenses.
Labor Controls: Overtime and staffing to be actively scheduted (e.9., shift swaps for
weekend programs). Greater use of vetted votunteers; Parks Board to focus on volunteer
pipetine and community [iaison rote (PTA, tibrary, civic groups).

Concessions: Reduce staffing (one position removed), [imited operating windows, leaner
SKUs. Exptore RFP for third-party concessionaire (or seasonaI vendor) to convert [osses
into site-rent revenue.
Poot: Remove $3,000 vacuum from O&M; instead, contribute $'l ,000/year for 3 years to
capitatfor future reptacement. Cancet unused pooI phone [ine ($950 savings). Put
chtorine and common chemicats out to joint bid with the Water/Sewer department for
scate pricing; if unfavorab[e, piggyback on the State bid.
SWIMS Grant: Pursue NYS SWIMS grant for pool repair/rebuild; secure professional
assessment (scope, cost, and urgency) to support apptication.
Senior Programming: Coordinate with Library and community partners to rebui[d
participation; consider evidence-based programs (watking ctubs, book-trait, etc.).

Numbers Noted (lttustrative from working papers):

Parks O&M deficit pressure remains; revised fee expense modets to be returned by staff.

Page 113



Fireworks funded via appeats; keep $5,000 Town contribution with a targeted $G,OOO
donation goat.

Highway Department

Signage & Assets

No budget increase for signs; priority on speed and stop signs. Futt sign inventorywith
GPS to fottow as OpenGov asset modu[es expand (to inctude cuLverts/bridges mapping).

Superintendent's Off ice & Garage (Admin/Facitity)

. Salary: Request for $10,000 adjustment (based on 4-year cycte).

. Utilities & Services: Etectricity, heating fuet, and hauling increased.

. Garbage Removat: Weekty pickup line increased from $8,600 ) $10,000; Fatt/Spring
ctean-up dumpsters remain * $6,000.

. Lawn Mowing: Reduced from $3,100 t $1,500 based on actuats.

. Garage Doors (20 totat): Move to a ptanned maintenance contract and phased
replacements; evatuate energy-efficiency grants; track costs in capitaI ptan.

. Debt Service Reinvestment: Highway barn debt service savings to stay within the
Highway Buitding Gapital Reserve for facitity reinvestment (gutters, snow-stops, doors,
etc.).

Bridges & Culverts

Annuat $40,000 allocation continues (2025 rottover noted). Strategy: reptace smatI town-
owned bridges with large cutverts (>4ft) to reduce lifecycle costs; coordinate with
County engineers for sizing. Superintendent to provide counts (Town vs. County bridges)

for sa[es-tax discussions.

Machinery & Shop

Fund stabte; purchases via OGs/state bid wherever practicabte. Uniform/ctothing
attowances per CBA reftected in the correct [ines.

Snow & lce Control

+$72,742in satary costs (contractuat). Testing optimized sand/satt mixes to reduce
truck hours, fuet, and wear-white maintaining service windows (3-3.5 hr goat for first
pass). Heated barn reduces idting.

Road lmprovements (CHlPs-adjacent locaI work)

Page 213



Request: +$50,000 increase to offset construction inftation (-220lo s ince 2O2O) and timit
reliance on outside paving. Town paving is performed in-house wherever feasibte;
contractors are reserved for peak constraints.
Continue fu[[ road prep (ditching, cutverts, shoutders, trees) before paving to extend
service life.

Capitat Equipment Ptan (Highway)

. Annualask: +$50,000 (total reserve to $203,000).

. Fteet vatuation $3.2M (vehictes) + $2.8M (equipment).

. Past-tife units: 10 vehicles + 5 equipment (per schedute).

. Fleet strateEry: consolidate from 1 1 ) 7 tandems over time; retain some singles/one-tons
for dead ends and support rotes.

. Surplus sates via Auctions lnternationat; proceeds to Highway Capital Reserve.

RECESS

The meeting was recessed unlill0/14/25 at2:00 p.m.

Respectfutty submift ed,

Laurie Dutcher, Town C[erk

Page 313



Town of Liberty- Budget Workshop Meeting Minutes

Date: October 14,2025
Time: 2:00 p.m.

Location: Senior Citizens Center, 1 19 North Main Street, Liberty, NY 12754

Attendees: Supervisor Frank DeMayo, Councilmember Vincent McPhittips,

Councitmember Dean Farrand, Councitmember John Lennon, Counci[member
Bruce Davidson, Town Clerk Laurie Dutcher, Finance Director Cheryt Gerow.

Cat[ to Order
The meeting was reconvened from a previous recess to continue discussion on the

2025 Budget and retated matters.

Vehicle Repair Quotes - 2011 Chevy Silverado

o Reviewed three quotes;

o White Sutphur Garage was incomptete (missing bett) and tikety higher once

comp[ete.
o Thalman's appeared least expensive based on scope and pricing.

! 52 Auto Works was recommended due to the fastest avaitabte timetine.

Vehicte Repair - 2011 Chevy Sitverado

The Town Board does hereby authorize repairs to the Water & Sewer 2011 Chevy

Sitverado by 52 Auto Works in the amount of $2,473.51

Motion: Supervisor Frank DeMayo

Second: Councitmember John Lennon

5 AYES Carried

Studge RemovaI Quotes

o Tam Enterprises quoted $0.21lgat.
. Windriver EnvironmentaI quoted $0.44lgat.

Studge Removal

Page 114



The Town Board does hereby accept the low quote from Tam Enterprises in the
amount of $0.21lgat.

Motion: Counci[member Dean Farrand

Second: Councilmember Bruce Davidson

5 AYES Carried

Order of Departmentat Budget Review

Finance Department Report

. Year-to-date interest income of approximatety $483,000 enabted additionaI

appropriations to the budget.

Supervisor's Office Budget

o No significant changes aside from satary adjustments reftecting step increase

and tongevity pay.

o Minor variations attributed to prior step increases and standard adjustments.

Clerk's Office & Tax Collection Budget

Requested first raise in 20 years due to worktoad growth and First Class Town

status (poputation 10,385; parcets increased from 6,300 to 6,408).

Revenues (to-date this year): $39,000 totat; $10,500 interest; $28,192 penatties;

$1,044 second notice fees; $zoo UaO check fees.

OperationaI costs: Postage at $0.78; tax software (referred to as 'At[en Tunnet')

increased from $1,800 to $1,900.

Additionat Cterk/Tax Coltection Notes

Tax software platform: Towns reverted to the prior system in 2024. Cterk refers

to the platform as'Alten Tunnet.'

Fees: State-capped fees (e.g., bad check fee $20; notary fee $Z) timit revenue

options. lnterest and penalty rates are standard and not adjustabte tocatty.

a

a

a

P age 214

1. Finance Department

2. Supervisor

3. C[erk/Assessor



a New/expanded revenue streams: Notary services (started Juty 2023: $602 in
2023; $1,216in 2024; $566 YTD 2025) and E-ZPass sates ($3.50 margin per unit;
78 units sotd YTD).

Dog licenses: Count dectined from 900 (2010) to 300 currentty. Letters were sent
for renewats, but additiona[ fotlow-ups are timited due to postage costs.
Refuse cotlection & towing ticenses: Current fees (e.g., $50 per pickup; $t OO per

packer for refuse; towing $100 per truck) may warrant review; enforcement by
ptate recommended. PotentiaI under-[icensing identified (e.9., singte ticense

used across muttipte ve h ictes/conta iners).

Comparative fee study: Cterk to survey neighboring towns (e.g., Fattsburg,

Thompson) and report back with recommendations.

Banking services: M&T Bank tockbox in Buffalo processes -80% of mailed tax

payments and maits receipts at no charge, yietding substantiat savings (ftoat

captu red by bank acknowtedged).

Software

BAS and related software cost increases noted; modest [ine adjustments made.

a

a

a

Dog Licensing Compliance

Prior enumeration increased comptiance temporarity; counts drop without
sustained fottow-up.

Assessor's Office Budget
. Proposed copier [ease removed; Assessor to share existing mutti-f unction

copiers across departments with cost-share for usage.

o Vehicte maintenance increased (tires/brakes $2,500) to avoid premature vehic[e

reptacement.
o Conferences: Summer and Fat[ conferences ($1,600 and $1,700).
o Subscriptions: lnctudes Marshatt & Swift book and Thomson Reuters Law

references; further detaiI provided in Opencov itemization.

o Newspaper/ob itua ries: Discussion on discontinuing a $300 annua[ 'Democrat'
paper subscription for the Assessor's office; ontine obituary searches deemed

sufficient.
. App ra isats: One appra isal approved at $7,500 to date for the yea r; more

possibte.

Certified Mait Cost Recovery (Buitding Department)

Page 314



a Appticants current[y reimbursed for certified maiting postage; proposat to add
[abor/materiats surcharge via workftow automation to futty recover costs.

Budget Adjustments & Vouchers

Board identified $16,000 in chargeback expenses that can be paid in the current
fiscaI year to reduce taxes next year.

Payment of 2026 Chargebacks

The Town Board does hereby authorize the payment of 2026 chargebacks in the

amount of $15,777 .01 lo be paid f rom 2025 budget monies.

Motion: Supervisor Frank DeMayo

Second: Councitmember Dean Farrand

5 AYES Carried

Executive Session

The Town Board does hereby go into Executive Session at 3:45 to discuss
personnet.

Motion: Supervisor Frank DeMayo

Second: Counci[member Dean Farrand

5 AYES Carried

Out of Executive Session

The Town Board does hereby come out of Executive Session at

Motion:

Second:

5 AYES

RECESS

The Town Board recesses the meeting untillO/21125 at 2:00 p.m.

Respectfutty Submitted,
Laurie Dutcher, Town Cterk

Page 414



Town of Liberty - Budget Workshop Meeting Minutes
Date: October 21, 2025

Time: 2:00 PM

Location: Senior Citizens Center, 119 North Main Street, Liberty, NY 12754

Attendees: Supervisor Frank DeMayo, Councitmember Vincent McPhittips,

Councitmember Dean Farrand, Councitmember John Lennon, Councilmember
Bruce Davidson, Town Clerk Laurie Dutcher, Finance Director Chery[ Gerow

Budget Overview
The meeting convened to continue the review of the 2025 tentative budget. The

focus was on achieving comptiance with the 2% tax cap and finalizing capitat fund

at[ocations.

. Hightights:

. Additionat cuts totating $76,000 had atready been made.

. To reac h the ca p, a totat of $90,000 in reductions was needed.

r Discussion centered on se[ective reductions in capitat funding without
undermining essentiaI operations.

Proposed Adjustments
o Parks Capitat: Reduced by $5,000, maintaining $11,000 ($5,000 more than

usua[ ptus an extra $1,000 for vacuum equipment).

! Town Barn: Reduced to $50,000, stitt $45,000 above the typicaI annuaI

amount.
o Town Hatt: No reduction proposed.

. Dog Controt: Funding removed.

o Assessor's Office Equipment: Reduced from $1,400 to $500, retaining funds

for rep[acement monitors.

These cuts resutt in an estimated $90,000 decrease, bringing the projected tax

increase to approximately 3ol0, remaining betowthe 20lo cap threshotd when

adjusted for state catcutations.

FiscaI Planning and Oversight
Board members agreed that:



Capitat fund batances remain heatthy; temporary reductions are

manageabte.

The Town wi([ imptement monthty operating budget reviews with department
heads.

A structured budget monitoring ptan witt be devetoped before year-end to
guide 2026 ptanning.

Key Performance lndicators (KPls) witt be introduced for department heads,
incorporating budget comptiance and grant-seeking as performance

metrics.

Long-Term Strategy
Supervisor and board members discussed:

o LeveraginB operationaI grants to reptenish capitalfunds.
. Conducting continuous monitoring rather than yearend corrections.
. lmproving assessments, workftows, and permitting systems to enhance

revenue and efficiency.

Goat: Rebuitd $20 mittion in capitat needs over time through disciptined financiat
management.

Scheduting and ProceduraI ltems
o Next Workshop: Scheduled for tomorrow at 2:00 PM to f inatize the pretiminary

budget and accept the tentative budget for pubtic hearing.

o Pubtic Hearing: Set for Thursday, November 6, at 6:00 PM, with sewer district
hearings (five minutes each) preceding the generaI budget hearing.

o Pubtication: Budget notice to be submitted to the Democrat newspaper by

Friday.

Additionat Depanment Matters
. Ptanning Board Compensation: Member raised the issue of raises for Planning

Board members; the board acknowtedged the request.

. Narratives; Departments and the Town Board wit[ finatize written narratives for
inctusion in the pubtic budget book.

Executive Session
A motion was made and seconded to enter executive session to discuss employee
matters. Motion carried unanimous[y.

Out of Executive Session



The Town Board came out of Executive Session at 2:55 p.m

Motion: Councilmember John Lennon

Seconded: Supervisor Frank DeMayo

5 AYES CARRIED

Accept Resignation of Assessor

The Town Board does hereby accept the resignation of Sunsoree Young effective

11/4/25. The Board agreed to a finaI paycheck inctuding 150 hours of vacation and

sick time through 1113125 (9) days.

Motion: Councitmember Dean Farrand

Second: Supervisor Frank DeMayo

5 AYES CARRIED

Adjou rnment
The meeting was recessed untit the next day at 2:00 PM

Motion: Supervisor Frank DeMayo

Seconded: Counci[member John Lennon

5 AYES CARRIED

Respectfutty submitted,

Laurie Dutcher

Town Clerk



Town of Liberty - Budget Workshop Meeting Minutes

Oatei Ocrobet 22, 2025

Time:2:00 PM

Location: Senior Citizens Center, 1 19 North Main Street, Liberty, NY 1 2754

Attendees: Supervisor Frank DeMayo, Counci[member Vincent McPhittips, Councilmember
Dean Farrand, Councitmember John Lennon, Counci[member Bruce Davidson, Town Clerk
Laurie Dutcher, Finance Director Cheryl Gerow

Budget Overview

The meeting convened to continue the review of the 2025 tentative budget. The focus was
on achieving comptiance with the 20lo tax cap and finatizing capitat fund atlocations.

Highlights:

. AdditionaI cuts totating $76,000 had atready been made.

. To reach the cap, a totat of $90,000 in reductions was needed.

. Discussion centered on setective reductions in capitaI f unding without undermining

essentiaI operations.

Proposed Adjustments

Capitat Reductions Discussed:

. Parks Capital: Reduced by $5,000, maintaining $11,000 ($5,000 more than usual
plus an extra $1 ,000 for vacuum equipment).

. Town Barn: Reduced to $50,000, stitt $45,000 above the typicaI annuaI amount.

. Town Halt: No reduction proposed.

. Dog Control: Funding removed.

. Assessor's Office Equipment: Reduced from $1 ,400 to $500, retaining funds for

reptacement monitors.

These cuts resutt in an estimated $90,000 decrease, bringing the projected tax increase to
approximatety 3%, remaining betow the 2% cap threshotd when adjusted for state

ca[culations.



FiscaI Planning and Oversight

Board members agreed that:

. Capitatfund ba[ances remain heatthy; temporary reductions are manageab[e.

. The Town witt imptement monthly operating budget reviews with department
heads.

A structured budget monitoring plan wit[ be devetoped before year-end to guide

2026 ptanning.

Key Performance lndicators (KPls) witt be introduced for department heads,

incorporating budget comptiance and grant-seeking as performance metrics.

Long-Term Strategy

Supervisor and board members discussed:

. Leveraging operational grants to rep[enish capitat funds.

. ConductinE continuous monitoring rather than year-end corrections.

. lmproving assessments, workflows, and permitting systems to enhance revenue

and efficiency.

. Goa[: Rebuitd $20 mittion in capital needs over time through disciptined f inancial

management.

Scheduting and ProceduraI ltems

. Next Workshop: Scheduted for tomorrow at 2:00 PM to finatize the preliminary

budget and accept the tentative budget for pubtic hearing.

. Pubtic Hearing: Set for Thursday, November 6, at 6:00 PM

Additionat Department Matters

. Narratives: Departments and the Town Board witt finatize written narratives for

inctusion in the pubtic budget book.



Executive Session

The Town Board went into Executive Session atZ21 p.m.

Motion: Supervisor Frank DeMayo

Seconded: Counci[member Bruce Davidson

5 AYES Carried

Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 2:30 PM.

Respecff utty submitted,

Laurie Dutcher

Town Cterk



TOWN OF LIBERTY. WORK SESSION MEETING MINUTES

Date: November 3, 2025

Time:10:00AM

Location: Senior Citizens' Center, 1 19 North Main Street, Liberty, NY 12754

ATTENDANCE

Present:

Councitmember Dean Farrand, Councilmember Vincent McPhittips, Councltmember John

Lennon, Councilmember Bruce Davidson, Sara Sprague Deputy Town Cterk, Court

Manager Denise Curry, Park & Recreation Director James Guara, TammyWilson, Finance

Director Cheryt Gerow, Sheni Kavteski, Manny, Ari.

Absent:

Supervisor Frank DeMayo, Highway Superintendent Matt Dewitt, Water & Sewer

Supervisor Damon Knack, Dog Controt Officer Joanne Gerow

CALLTO ORDER

The meeting was catted to order by Councitmember Dean Farrand at 10:00 a.m.

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS

No questions were raised regarding the department head reports.

MICROSOFT TEAMS DEMONSTRATION

Councitmember Bruce Davidson provided an overview of the Town's Microsoft Teams

ptatform. Department heads can access their designated Teams with one click. The

'Department Head' Team inctudes foLders for:

- Budget and Capitat

- Human Resources

- Parks & Recreation Board Agendas and Minutes

- Ptanning Board Agendas and Minutes

- Town Board Agendas and Meeting Packets

The Teams platform was estabtished to promote cottaboration and improve

communication among departments. Department heads were encouraged to log in

regutarty and review posted materiats.

DISCUSSION - RUMORS & COMMUNICATION

C[arification was made regarding a recent staff resignation. lt was confirmed that the

emptoyee resigned votuntarily and was not terminated. Members were reminded to verify



GRANT INITIATIVE

Park & Recreation Director James Guara presented a new initiative to activety pursue

avaitabte grants. Severat grant opportunities were distributed, representlng potentiat

funding of approximatety $100,000. James and Kathy witt tead the grant apptication
process and co[[aborate with other staff as needed. The Board emphasized the
importance of securing grants to offset departmentat expenses and strengthen future

budgets. Members commended the initiative as an important step toward improving fiscaI
efficiency.

BUDGET PRESENTATION OVERVI EW

Councilmember Davidson presented an overview of the Town's budget structure and
processes:

- Operating Budget: Covers daity departmentaI operations.

- Capitat Budget: Ptans for long-term or major purchases (e.g., vehicles, buitdings, or

equipment).

- Appropriated Budget: The officia[, adopted town budget that attocates funds for

operations.

Department heads were reminded to focus on Key Performance lndicators (KPls) such as

[abor management, cost controt, and grant success. A ctear understanding of each budget

type witI improve the accuracy of future appropriations and departmentaI ptanning. The

presentation wi[[ be reviewed in greater detait at a future meeting when att department

heads are present.

LONG-TERM PLANNING

The Board discussed the need for five-year financiaI and capitat ptanning to prevent [ast-

minute budget chattenges. Department heads are expected to forecast long-term needs

and identify opportunities for grants, cost savings, and operationaI efficiencies.

Workftows wi[[ be deve[oped to track progress and accountabitity across departments.

BUILDING HEATING ISSUES

Court Manager Denise Curry raised ongoing concerns regarding inadequate heat in the

upstairs offices of the municipat buitding. lt was noted that:

- The furnace was temporari[y out of service due to a fueI shortage.

- Even when operationa[, the upper floor remains significantty cotder than the lower ftoor

Emptoyees are frequentty required to wear coats indoors due to the [ow temperatures.

information directty with the Town Board and avoid responding to unconfirmed rumors
circutating in the community.



Discussion fotlowed regarding possibte solutions:

- Adding a separate heating zone for the upper ftoor.
- lnstatting additionaI sptit units (heating and cooting).

- Requesting estimates from Arts or TZ Heating & Cooting for both options.

Approximate cost estimates:

- Mini-sptit units: $30,000
- Futt zoning upgrade: $100,000

The Board agreed that the issue must be resolved before the next winter season. Staff witt

contact Ert's for updated estimates and eva[uate capitat budget funding options.

OTHER BUSINESS

The Board discussed the need to reduce duptication of work and streamtine operations

through efficient workftows. Starting in January, department head meetings wi[t inctude

individuat budget discussions. Each department wit[ report on efforts to manage operating

budgets, pursue grants, and improve financiaI efficiency.

ADJOURNMENT

With no further business to discuss, the work session adjourned at approximatety 10:45

a.m.

Respectf utty su bmitted,

Sara Sprague

Deputy Town Cterk



2025 Building Department Monthly Report

July August September November December Total

Permits l5gued 71 'J.7 16 13 1,7

Permlts Completed / Closed 26 19 19 22

Flre lntpections Performed 7 10 0 3

complainti Open 9 8 L2 t4 96

complaints complied / closed 8 19 11 6 105
Appearance Tlckets Irsued 5 L 5 6 2 24

Plannlng Board Appllcatlons 0 6 2 2 28

Planning Eoard Approvals 2 1 1, 16

Zoning Board Applications 0 0 0
Zonint Board Approvals 0 0 0 o
MunicipalSearche5 25 72 168

October

t2
10

10

16

I lanu".y I reb,rary

22 I e

11 I rr-r-T_4-
sls

[=-f ?

lolo
314
ols

[ill-j--olo
11 I re

27

10

11

10

2

4

a2
o
o

L4

la
6

t 14-
11

l
2

4
-o

o

l6

188

L73
60

lzf "-t.
oau

Iq
lr
lo
lo
lra

Iro

March I April

zrlza r



o
TOWN OF LIBERTY

rtw YOTI

A GREAT PUCE TO WORK, LIVE & PUY

TOWN OF LIBERTY JUSTICE COURT

MISSION STATEMENT

145 130

367 291

39 34

1321

$62,101.00 $s6,377.02

$36,009.00 not avaitabte

not avai[abte$700.00

v&l
Sept 2025 Oct 2025

)[ARANCES

C R I I'I LNAL

APPEARAN C

TOTAL IINES
COLLEC I TD

IOTAL FINES TO

IO\,VN

We provide effective, transparent and rcsponsible municipal seruice that promotes the higheststandard of life for our community.

Nov 2025 Dec 2025

ORDINANCE
APPEARANCES

C IVIL

APPEAFANCES

TOTAL FINES TO

VITLAGE



]'OWN OI-.' LIBL,ITTY
YORX

A Great Place to Wo*, Live and Play

a.geroy{@to\vooniuedy,argCheryl Gerow, Diredor of Finance

120 North Main Street
Liberty NY 12754

(u5) 29?5772 (p\

(845) 2921310 (D

DATE: October 3r, zoz5

TO: Supewisor DeMayo and Town Board Members

RE: October Monthly Report for Work Session

The following took place in the Finance Office in the month of October:

r. Attended three (3) meetings with OpenGov and finalized agreement with them

z. Canvassed candidates for Account Clerk position for the Water and Sewer
Department. Interviews will begin after deadline for applications are received

3. Attended various work sessions for the 2026 Tentative Budget. Accepted the
2026 Tentative Budget as the zoz6 Preliminary Budget and scheduled public
hearing

4. Submitted payment request to EFC for Swan lake Sewer. Total requested and
pending receipt of last request to date is $7r6,Sz3.zs

5. Sent out bid proposals for Janitorial Services and Armed Security Guard Services.

6. Attended webinar/training for FuelMaster System

7. Advertised for Assessor position on Indeed and the NYS Assessors Association
website

8. All other daily duties and responsibilities

Our Mission Stetament
We provide effective tra nsparent and respnsible

municipal seruice that promotes the highest standard of life for our community.



Liberty Parks and Recreation Department Head Report

october 2025

The Parks and Recreation Department is currently going through the annual budget process. As

part of this, we were asked to make significant budget cuts, including the Recreation position.

While these reductions were difficult, we were able to make the necessary adjustments with

the goal of continuing to provide valuable community services.

We would like to take this opportunity to recognize and thank Felix Colon, our Recreation

Supervisori for his hard work and dedication to the department. His last day will be October 30,

2025. We wish him the very best in his future endeavors.

As we move into the colder months, Parks is preparing for winter operations, which includes

shutting down water lines at the parks and storing equipment. This will also be the final pay

period for our seasonal park staff.

On the Recreation side, we are transitioning into winter programming, which will include-but
is not limited to-lndoor Walking, Youth Basketball, and lndoor Pickleball. Planning has also

begun for our holiday decorating efforts throughout the community.

ln light of the budget reductions, we are actively pursuing park-related grant opportunities to

help offset funding losses and continue to enhance our facilities and programs for the

community.



10t29t2025

Account#

Town Clerk Monthly Report
September 01, 2025 - September 30, 2025

Account Description Fee Description Qty Local Share
41255 Conservation

l\4arriage License

Permits

TO\^A CLERK

42544 Dog Licensing

SENIOR

A3510.4

82115 Building Fees

82770

Amount paid to

Amount paid to

Amount paid to

Ny State Dept. Of Health

NYS Ag. & Markets for spay/neuter program

NYS Environmental Conservation

$600.00

4,672.O0

1,205.00

2,400.00

$8,277.00

Total Local Shares Remitted: $9,660.53

Conservation

Marriage License Fee

Refuse Colleclion

EZ Pass

Marriage Certifcate

Misc

Notary Fees

Female, Spayed

Female, Unspayed

Male, Neutered

l\,lale, Unneutered

SENIOR

Reimbursement Of Expenses

Lot lmprovements

Special Use

Building Permit

Fire lnspections

Municipal Search

0

1

7

8
o

31.03
't22.50

100.00

175.00

80.00
'18.00

04.00

Sub"Total $590.53

63.00

25.OO

45.00

50.00

-15.00

7

2

5

4

3

Dog

Sub-Total: $'r68.00

25.00

Sub-Total: 92s.00

300.00

300.00

Sub-Total:

tc
3

24

157.50

30.00

531.97

Total Non-Local Revenues; $719.47

To the Supervisor:
Pursuant to Seclion 27. Sub 1. of the Town Law, I hereby cerlify that the foregoing is a full and true statement of allfees and monies received by

me, Laurie Outcher,Town Clerl, Town of Liberty during the perjod stated above, in connection with my olfce, excepting only such fees and monies,
the application ofwhich are otherwise provided for by law.

Supervisor Date Town Clerk Date

Page 1

Building Fees

Sub-Total:

I

1

1

Total State, County & Local Revenues: $10,380.00



'I'OWN OI] I,IBUITTY
YORK

A Great Place to Wo*, Live and Play

WATER & SEWER DEPARTMENT

120 NORTH MAIN ST

LIBERW, NY 12754

Department Head Report

October/2025

Overview

The Town of Liberty Water & Sewer has been busy with the usuat jobs for this

time of the year:

1. Reptaced water service line across Rt 52 to the W S S lnn.

2. Dugand reptaced 5 broken curb boxes and rods.

3. Btack topped att dig jobs before winter.

4. Had at[ generators serviced at pump stations and sewer ptants.

5. Prepared atL buitdings and pits for winter.

6. Pumped septic tanks that were scheduted to be pumped this year.

7. Doing GPS work in att districts.

8. Painting tines in atl, districts.

Our Mission Stat€ment
We provide effective, transparent and responslble

municipal ser|ice that promotes the highest stan dard of life for our community.



Summary/upcoming

Working on getting prices to rebuitd pumps at Swan Lake Sewer Ptant.

Sewer main study and camera work in Swan Lake with Delaware Engineering.

Working on getting proposats to insta[t mixers and anode rods in Ferndate

Tank and a radio system to etiminate phone lines.



Town of Liberty

Bid Opening Minutes

Date: November 6, 2025

Location: Town Hatt, 120 North Main Street, Liberty, NY

Subject: Armed Security Services Bid Opening

Purpose

The meetingwas hetd to open and review the submitted bid forArmed Security Services

forthe Town of Liberty, as specified in the Requestfor Proposat (RFP).

Attendance

Town Representatives:

- Laurie Dutcher, Town Cterk

-Sara Alvarez, Deputy Town C[erk

Bidder Present:

- Scott F. Perry, Vice President, Attas Security Services, lnc.

Bids Received

The Town received one (1) bid submission in response to the RFP for Armed Security

Services. The bid was opened and reviewed at the meeting.

Bidder: Attas Security Services, lnc.

Representative: Scott F. Perry

Titte: Vice President

Phone: 845-7 42-6987

Emait: sperry@attassecurityservices. us

Date Submitted: November 6, 2025

Proposed Cost
Service Cost per Hour

$47.23Armed Security Services



Discussion

- The proposal from Attas Security Services, lnc. was properly signed and dated by Vice

President Scott F. Perry.

- The company acknowtedged acceptance of atI RFP terms and conditions.

- The proposaI met submission requirements and was received before the bid deadtine.

- No additionat bids were received for this category.

Adjournment
The bid conctuded at 1 1 :03 a.m.

Respectf u Ity submitted,

Lau rie Dutcher, Town Clerk



Town of Liberty- Bid Opening Minutes

Date: November 6, 2025

Location: Town Hatt, 120 North Main Street, Liberty, NY

Subject Janitorial Services Bid Opening

Purpose

The purpose of this meeting was to open and review submitted bids for janitoriaI services

for muttipte Town of Liberty facitities, as outtined in the Request for Proposat (RFP).

Attendance

Town Representatives:

- Laurie Dutcher, Town Cterk

- Sara Alvarez, Deputy Town Cterk

Bidders Present:

Bids Received

The Town received one (1 ) bid submission in response to the RFP for janitorial services.

The proposat was opened and reviewed at the meeting.

Bidder: lntegrated Maintenance Solutions, lnc.

Representative: Frank Reynotds

Phone: 845-277-3588

Emai[: f rank.reynotds@tmisco.com

Proposed Monthty Costs
Facitity / Locatron Service Frequency Proposed Cost per Month

$1,978.12Town Hatt, 120 N. Main St. Mon, Wed, Fri (min. 3

days/week)

Senior Center (Upstairs),

1 19 N. Main St.

Mon-Fri (min. 5

days/week)

$941.96



Parks & Recreation

(Downstairs), 1 1 I N. Main

st.

Mon, Wed, Fri (min. 3

days/week)

$706.47

Highway Department,2751 Fridays (1 day/week)

State Route 52

$282.59

Totat Monthty Cost $3,909.14

Discussion

- Bid documents were reviewed for compteteness and signature verification.

- The proposatfrom lntegrated Maintenance Sotutions, lnc. was signed and dated

November 6,2025, by Frank Reynotds.

- The terms and conditions outtined in the RFP are acknowtedged as accepted bythe

bidder.

- No additionat bids were received as of the submission deadtine.

Adjournment

The bid conctuded at 1 0:02 a.m.

Respectf utty submitted,

Laurie Dutcher, Town Cterk



Re: Agenda - Laurie Dutcher, Town Clerk, CMC, RMC - Outlook hnps://outlook.ollce.com/nrail/inbox/id/AAQkADQxOGZ.iMI IxL

From: Dana Austin <libertydpw@townofl i berty.org>

Sent: Monday, November 10, 2025 2:37 PM

To: Laurie Dutcher, Town Clerk, CMC, RMC <l.dutcher@townofliberty.org>

Subject: Agenda

Can you ptease put on the agenda for us to send our 2002 Blaw Know paver out bid.

Dana,t\ustin

Tor.r,n of Liberty
Highway Department
Senior Account Clerk
845-2924172

Conf identialitl, Notice: This e-mail message, including attachments is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized use,

disclosure or distribution is prohibited. lf you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender
by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message and attachments. DO NOT forward it to
a third party without the wdtten consent of the sender. The Town of Liberty is a public entity;
consequently, this e-mail may be subject to disclosure under the Freedom of information Law. Thank
you.

l of I l1/10/2025,2:38 PM



TOWN OF LIBERTY
Ntw YOR(

A Great Place to Work, Live and Play

Cheryl Gerow, Director of Finance

120 North Main Street

Liberty NY 12754

DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

c.geIow@lolvnafl iberty. org

November 1,7,2c25
Supervisor DeMayo and Town Board Members
Cheryl Gerow
Pest Control Services RFP/Bid

(8a51 2925772 (p)

(845) 2921310 (0

Attached is a Request for Bid/Proposal for Pest Control Services.

Please approve the attached specifications and set the bid date for
December 4,2o2s.

Thank you.

Our Mission Statement
We provide effectivq transparent and respnsible

municipal seruice that promotes the highest standard of life for our community.

It ,l



t'oYT oFLrR"ERTY

A Great Place to Work, Live and Play

CherylGerow, Oirectorof Finance qgerow@townofliberty.org

120 North Main Street

Liberty NY 12754

$as) 292s772 (p)

(845) 2921310 (f)

REQUEST FOR BID/PROPOSAL

For

Pest Control Services

ISSUE DATENovember 21 ,2025

DUE DATE: December 4, 2025

TIME: 'l 1:00 AM

Please quole your lowest pice fot lhe setuices lo be rcndepd, as specifred below. Any devialion from lhe specificationstde
idenlified and tuly descibed. The ight is rese ed lo accept or rejecl quolalion on each ilem sepadely, or as a bMd,lo waive any
iregulailies in a quolalion. lf unable to quole, please rcluh this lorn so marked.

All bids must b6 clsady mark€d and sealad , RFP forP€8t Control Services, and delivered to:

Town of Liberty, Town CledCs Office
120 North Main Street
Liberty, New York 12754

The quote must b6 r6ceiv€d in peBon or by mail no lat6r than the date and time indicated

above

Faxed and emailed quot€s WLL NOT be aGspted

Our Mission Statement
We provide effective, transparent and responsible

municipal seruice that promotes the highest standard of life for our community.

9



l'()WN OIr IItsliltl'Y
A Great Place to Work, Live and Play

REQUEST FOR BID/PROPOSAL

The Town of Liberty (Town) is seeking Requests for Proposals for Pest Control Services from
qualified and experienced pest management businesses for the following locations for the
treatment of all insects, small domesticated and non-domesticated animals and rodents.

. Town Hall, 120 North Main Street, Liberty NY

. Parks and Recreation, 119 North Main Street, Liberty NY (Upstairs Senior Center and
Downstairs Offices)

. Highway Department, 2751 State Route 52, Liberty, NY

Contractor will furnish all necessary labor, materials, and equipment to perform work and
labor required herein in an expeditious, substantial, and skllled workmanlike manner on
a monthly basis and "on-call" basis at all locations listed above

2. A detailed monthly inspection report for each location shall be provided to
c.qerow@lownoflibertv.orq

3. Contractor shall provide a copy of the Commercial Pesticide Applicator Certificate for
every Contractor's representative who will perform on-site service

4. Examples of services that may be required under contract: troubleshooting to identify and
remedy infestations and monthly pest control

5. When so requested, the Contractor shall provide service within twenty-four (24) hours,
unless notified that an emergency exists which requires immediate attention to keep a
facility in operation. ln the event of an emergency, service shall be provided within two (2)
hours.

6. lf non-emergency service is not provided within twenty-four (24) hours after direct verbal
or telephone notification from the Town, or if emergency service is not provided within two
(2) hours after direct verbal or telephone notification from the Town representative, the
Town has the right to secure the same service from another source.

7. The Supervisor, or other designated representative shall be the final authority on whether
standards have been met.

The Town reseryes the right to reject any/or all bids/proposals.

SCOPE OF SERVICES

The following specifications are intended to cover Pest Control Services:

Our Mission Statement
We provide effective, transparent and responsible

municipal seruice that promotes the highest standard of life for our community.



'1'()WN O F,LI 11,1,-lL'fY

A Great Place to Work, Live and Play

8. The contractor shall clearly mark all work areas that may reasonably be expected to
endanger health and safety. Technician will provide such signs, markers, cones and
barricades withjn reason as required to identify all work areas and minimize dangers

9. Contractor shall practice acceptable safety precautions so as not to harm any persons or
property while performing services under this RFP or any resulting contract. Contractors
shall follow industry safety standards and use only industry approved safety equipment
in accordance with the manufacture's specifications in the performance of all duties.

SCOPE OF WORK

1 . The Contractor will conduct monthly routine visual inspections of pest prone areas for
signs of active pest infestations and for conditions that are conducive to attracting or
harboring pests. lf treatment is required for any included pests, the technician shall treat
the infested area(s), outside of regular work hours if needed.

2. Pesticide application shall be according to need and not by schedule

3. The Conhactor shall adequately suppress indoor populations of rats, mice, ants, winged

termite swarmers emerging indoors, incidental/occasional invaders entering from out-of-
doors, cockroaches, flies, ground beetles, bees, bed bugs, wasps, millipedes,
centipedes, spiders, sow bugs, pill bugs, clover mites and any other arthropod pests not
specifically excluded from the contract.

4. The Contractor shall perform routine pest control services that do not adversely affect
occupant health. No sprays or dusts may be applied when the immediate area to be

treated is occupied.

5. When it is necessary to perform work outside of regular work hours (8:00 AM - 4:00 PM,

Monday through Friday), the Contractor shall notify the Supervisor at (845) 292-5111 al
least twenty-four (24) hours in advance.

SPECIFICATIONS

2. All fieldwork shall be performed by or under the direct supervision of a qualified technician

3. The Contractor will ensure that employees comply with all applicable Town of Liberty, New

Our Mission Statement
We provide effective, transparent and responsible

municipal seruice that promoles lhe hrghest standard of life for our community.

'l . The Contractor will furnish all labor, tools, specialized equipment, materials, and disposal
of waste material generated by the work.



'I'OWN OF LIBEI'TY

A Great Place to Work, Live and play

York State and Federal regulations and practices with respect to work performed on Town
sites.

4. The Contractor's personnel will conduct themselves on site in a professional manner at all
times.

5. Provide all inspections, permits, warranties afflliated with requested scope of work

7. Report any damage, or potential hazard, involving Town property immediately to the Town
of Liberty Supervisor at (845\ 292-5111 .

8. Hazardous conditions shall be immediately remedied or secured to prevent further
damage and/or protect the public from iniury. lt is the Contractor's responsibility to provide
close supervision of operations and management of the site.

L lncidents, altercations, or accidents involving the public shall be reported to the Contract
Administrator within 24 hours. The Contract Administrator, at his or her discretion, may
require a written report from the Contractor describing the incident or accident.

10.The contractor will coordinate with the Department requesting services 48 hours prior to
the scheduling date of work is to be performed.

1 1. All company vehicles must have signage identifying the Company.

12. AII proposals shall be made on a per location basis and itemized by location and/or
facility on the attached bid form. Proposals shall be at prevailing wage (if applicable)
and will be accepted based upon the LOWEST TOTAL bid for all locations.

INVOICING
The contractor shall submit an invoice on a monthly basis

lnvoices shall indicate (at a minimum) the contract year, Town Property Address and certifled
payroll for prevailing wage with the Town of Liberty Vendor Certification form attached.

Our Mission Statement
We provide effective, transparent and responsible

municipal service that promotes the highest standard of life for our community.

6. The Contract Administrator or appointed designee will inspect work performed by the
Contractor. ln the event of work performance deficiencies, the Contract Administrator will
notify the Contractor. Notification may be verbal or written. The Town may choose to
Reguire the Contractor to rectify the deficiency within 48 hours or may withhold
payment.



.[OWN OIT LIBEIT'I'Y

A Great Place lo Work, Live and Play

PREVAILING WAGES

The CONTRACTOR agrees that every person employed in or about the work contemplated by

this contract shall be paid not less than the prevailing rate of wages, as per PRC # 2025901061
which can be found at
httos://aoo s.la bo (. 11v OV oo/oublicViewProiect.do?method=showlt&id=1596273 ands

SUBCONTRACTORS

All subcontractors are subject to prior written approval from the Town. Notwithstanding, for any
such approval, the proposer shall be solely responsible for the performance of the services. Any
such Town approval shall not create or purport to create any obligation of the Town to such

subcontractor or establish any contractual relationship or privacy. Contracts between the
proposer and sub-contractor shall include clauses that make reference to this section.

ASSIGNMENT
The proposer shall not assign or transfer the right, title or interest in the contract without the
written consent of the Town.

INSURANCE

The bjdder proposed must submit proof of liability insurance naming the Town of Liberty as

additional insured in an amount not less than $1,000,000, proof of Worker's Compensation
lnsurance, Disability lnsurance and Automobile lnsurance.

TERMINATION
The Town shall have the right to terminate the agreement upon thirty (30) days written notice to
the proposer.

Bidder's Rates shall be a flat rate per month, per location effective for the duration of the
Contract Term.
Prices below must be all incluslve, including insurance, supplies and prevailing wage.

Our Mission Statement
We provide effective, transparent and responsible

municipal service that promotes the highest standard of life for our community.

provided with not less than the prevailing supplements as provided by Section 220 of the Labor
Law of the State of New York:

The bid amounts shall be effective January 1, 2026 until December 31,2026. The awarded bid

cannot be substituted by another contractor.

All bidders must complete and submit the attached bidder reference sheet, proposal cost sheet,
non-collusion certificate, request for taxpayer identification (W9) and proof of insurance.

The successful bidder must submit a certified payroll with each monthly invoice certifying
prevailing wage has been paid to the employee.

FEE PROPOSAL



e
Toryry oF,LrBltRTY

A Great Place to Work, Live and Play

BID/PROPOSAL REFERENCE SHEET

Llsl up to live (3) references for the same lype and sEe of seruice described in this bid document. lndicate
dates of work.

Our Mission Statement
We provide effective, transparent and responsible

municipal seruice that promotes the highest standard of life for our communily.

i.IAME OF FIRM:

ADDRESS OF FIRM:

CONTACT PERSON: PHONE

DATE OF SERVICE: Start: Finish Site Sq. Ft:

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE:

NAME OF FIRM

ADORESS OF FIRM:

CONTACT PERSON PHONE:

DATE OF SERVICE: Start: Finish: Site Sq. Ft:

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE:

ADDRESS OF FIRM:

PHONE:

DATE OF SERVICE: Start: Finish Sit€ Sq.

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE:

NAME OF FIRM:

CONTACT PERSON:



't'owN ()F LIBllIl'tY

A Great Place to Work, Live and Play

BID/PROPOSAL

Location Cost per Month
Town Hall, 120 North Main Street

Senior Center (upstairs) 119 North Main Street

Parks and Recreation (downstairs) I l9 North Main Street

Highway Department,2T5l State Route 52

TOTAL:

The tenns and conditions ofthis Request forProposalwill be incorporated into the

resultingagreement. Please have an authorized representative ofyour organization sign

and date yourproposalbelowas acceptance ofthese terms and conditions. Unsigned

bids will not be considered for finalaward:

Re pre s entative S igna ture CompanyName

Print Name llt le

Te lephone Num be r E-mail address

Date

Our Mission Statement
We provide etfective, transparent and responsible

municipal seruice that promotes the highest standard of life for our community.



.I'OWN OII LItsER'TY

A Great Place to Work, Live and Play

TOWN OF LIBERTY

NON-COLLUSION BID/PROPOSAL CERTIFICATE

The following statement is hereby made by the undersigned to accompany the sealed bid
by the undersigned.

The undersigned hereby certifies:

I . That the bid which is accompanied by this statement has been arrived at
without collusion with any seller of the same materials, and

2. That the contents ofthe bid have not been communicated by the bidder or one
of its agents to any persons outside ofthe company.

Date:

Name of Company:

Address:

By:

Title

Our Mission Statement
We provide effective, transparent and responsible

municipal seruice that promotes the highest standard of life for our community.



.I'OWN OF LIBER'I'Y

A Great Place to Work, Live and Play

Vendor certification that prevailing wages were paid, or the owner of the business
performed all work themselves for all laboperformed on Town property.

I certify that all labor included in this invoice was paid at the prevailing wage rate

I will provide the Town of Liberty with a Cdfbd Payroll with my invoice.

I certify that all labor included in this invoice was performed by the owne(s) of

the business and therefore prevailing wage do not apply.

I make this certification under penalty of perjury and agree to indemnify and hold harmless

the Town of Liberty in the event it sustains any damages or loss by reason hereof.

lnvoice Amount

Signature Company Name

Street Address

City, State, Zip Code

Our Mission Statement
We provide elfective, transparent and responsible

municipal seruice that promotes the highest standard of life for our community.

Date

Title



TOWN OF LIBERTY
i,EWYORX

A Great Place to Work, Live and Play

Cheryl Gerow, Director of Finance

120 North Main Street

Liberty NY 12754

DATE:

TO:

RE:

cgerow@touofhb e rty. o rg

November 3,2025

Town Board Members

Davis Vision Contract Renewal

(845) 29?5772 (pl
(845) 2e21310 (0

Please approve the attached contract renewalforthe Town of libertyEmployees and

Retirees vision insurance through Davis Vsion.

The rates remain unchanged from the previous four-year contract and will remain the s ame

until December 31, 2029.

Attached is also a copyofthe benefits provided underthe plan.

Our Mission Statement
We provide e{fective transparenl and respnsible

municipal seruice that promotes the highest standard of life for our community.



Oclobet 21 . 2025

Cheryl Gerow
Town of Liberty
120 North t\ilain Street
Liberty, NY 12754

DavisVision"
BY l:' Metlife

ItjletLife
200 Park Place

New York. NY 10160

Re: Town of Liberty
Davis Policy # 039801

Dear Cheryl,

We would like to thank you and your client for your continued support. We are excited to continue
to provide for your client's vision beneflts needs and look forward to continuing to provide the
highest level of service you would expect from us.

Town of Liberty's policy underwritten by Metropolitan Life lnsurance Company (MLIC) will renew
effective January 1, 2026.

We are pleased to inform you that your current rates will remain in place for an additional four yea(s)

Rate Period: January 1, 2026 - December 31, 2029

MetLife is honored to partner with you, and we appreciate the trust you have placed in us. We
look forward to working with you, your client, and their employees. Should you have any questions
or need more information please contact me.

Thank you,

Samnn fupeu{Ul
Regional Sr. Client Services Administrator
Samantha.Curtis@versanthealth. com

Current Plan
Employee

Only
Employee +

Spouse
Employee +

Children
Employee +

Family
$J.CC $7 1o $7.46 $10 39

New Rates under MLIC $3.55 $7.10 $10.39

Current Rates

$7.46



U.S. Business lntermediary and Producer Compensation Notice
Metropolitan Life Insurance Company, Metropolitan Tower Life lnsurance Company, and Metropolitan General
lnsurance Company (collectively herein called 'MetLife"), enters inlo arrangements concerning the sale,
servicing and/or renewal of MetLife group insurance and certain other group-related products ("Products") wilh
brokers, agents, consultants, third party administrators, general agents, associations, and other parties that
may participate in the sale, servicing and/or renewal of such products (each an "lntermedialy ). NletLife may
pay your lntermediary compensation, which may include, among other things, base compensation,
supplemental compensation and/or a service fee. [IetLife may pay compensation for the sale, servicing and/or
renewal of products, or remit compensation to an lntermediary on your behalf. Your lntermediary may also be
owned by, controlled by or affiliated with another person or party, which may also be an Intermediary and who
may also perform marketing and/or administration services in connection with your products and be paid
compensation by MetLife.

Base compensation, which may vary from case to case and may change iI you renew your products with
[retLife, may be payable to your lntermediary as a percentage of premium or a fixed dollar amount. [.4etlife
may also pay your lntermediary compensation that is based upon your lntermediary placing and/or retaining a
certain volume of business (number of products sold or dollar value of premium)with MetLife. In addition,
supplemental compensation may be payable to your lntermediary for eligible Products. Under [4etLife's current
supplemental compensation plan (SCP), the amount payable as supplemental compensation may range from
0% to 8% of premium. The supplemental compensation percentage may be based on one or more of: (1) the
number of products sold through your lntermediary during a one-year period, or other defined period; (2) the
amount of premium or fees with respect to products sold through your lntermediary during a one-year period;
(3) the persistency percentage of products inforce through your lntermediary during a one-year period; (4) the
block growth of the products inforce lhrough your lntermediary during a one-year period; (5) premium groMh
during a one-year period; or (6) a flat amount, fixed percentage or sliding scale of the premium for producls as
set by MelLife. The supplemental compensation percentage will be set by MetLife based on the achievement of
the outlined qualification criteria and it may not be changed until the following SCP plan year. As such, the
supplemental compensation percentage may vary from year to year, but will not exceed 8yo under the current
supplemental compensation plan.

The cost of supplemental compensation is not directly charged to the price of our products except as an
allocation of overhead expense, which is applied to all eligible group insurance products, whether or not
supplemental compensation is paid in relation to a particular sale or renewal. As a resull, your rates will not
differ by whether or not your lntermediary receives supplemental compensation. lf your lntermediary collects
the premium from you in relation to your products, your lntermediary may earn a return on such amounts.
Additionally, MetLife may have a variety of other relationships with your lntermediary or its affiliates, or wilh
other parties, that involve the payment of compensation and benefits that may or may not be related to your
relationship with NIetLife (e.9., insurance and employee benefits exchanges, enrollment firms and platforms,
saies confestg consulting agreements, pafticipation in an insurer panel, or reinsurance anangements).

lvlore information about the eligibility criteria, limitations, payment calculations and other terms and conditions
under MetLife's base compensation and supplemental compensation plans can be found on MetLife's Website
at
www.metlife.com/business-and-brokers/broker-resources/broker-compensation. Questions regarding
lntermediary compensation can be directed to ask4met@metlifeservice.com, or if you would like to speak to
someone about lntermediary compensation, please call (800) ASK 4MET. ln addition to the compensation paid
to an lntermediary, Metlife may also pay compensation to your representative. Compensation paid to your
representative is for participating in the sale, servicing, and/or renewal of products, and the compensation paid
may vary based on a number of factors including the type of product(s) and volume of business sold. lf you are
the person or entity to be charged under an insurance policy or annuity contract, you may request additional
information about the compensation your representative expects to receive as a result of the sale or concerning
compensation for any alternative quotes presented, by contacting your representative or calling (866) 796-
1800.

Non-U.S. Coverage
When providing you with information concerning an eligible group insurance policy issued or proposed to your
affiliate or subsidiary outside the United States by a MetLife afiiliate or by other locally licensed insurers that
are members of the N4AXIS Global Beneflts Network (N4AX|S GBN), New York insurance law requires lhe



person providing the information to be licensed as an insurance broker. ln this capacity, the information
provided to you will only be on behalf of such insurers and not on behalf of Metlife or any other insurer that is
not a member of MAXIS GBN. Please note that while Metlife is a member of MAXISGBN and is licensed to
transacl insurance business in New York, the other MAXIS GBN member insurers are not licensed or
authorized to do business in New York. The group insurance policies they issue are for coverage outside the
United States and are governed by the laws of the country they were issued in. These policies have not been
approved by the New York Superintendent of Financial Services, are not subject to all of the laws of New York,
and are not protected by the New York State Guaranty Fund.

10622023530[exp0823][All States][DC,GU, l\.4P,PR,Vl]



slu
7lN DavisVision'

plan benefits for Town of Liberty
Services/frequency

Vision
Copays

Exam 12 months

Frame 24 months

Lenses 12 months

Contact lenses 12 months
(based on date of servace)

Benefits throu h Davis Vision National network

Exam (ophthalmologist) Covered in full Up to $40 retail
Exam (optometrist) Covered in tull Up to $40 retail
Frames $'130 retailallowance Up to $50 retail
Exclusive collection framel Covered in full Up to $50 retail

(fashion / designer / premier level)
Lenses (standard) per pair

Single vision Covered in tull Up to $40 retail
Bifocal Covered in full Up to $60 retail
Trifocal Covered in full Up to $80 retail
Lenticular Covered in tull Up to $'100 retail
Polycarbonate for dependent children Covered in full Not covered

Contact renses2 $130 retailallowance Up to $105 retail
Evaluation, fitting & follow up care '15% discount Not covered
(standard & specialty)

Medically necessary contact lenses Covered in full Up to $225 retail
Co'pays apply to in-network benelits only
' Calleclon js avalabld at fiost pafticipeling indepehdent pmvckr ofrces Callection is subjed to change. Coll,cfion is inclustve ol selecl toics and mullifocals
I Contacl lenses arc in lieu ol eyeglass lenses ana! f6mas benell

Discount features
Discounts on covered materials3
These drscounts apply to the glasses and contacts that are
covered under the vision benefits.

Frames: 20% off amount over allowance
Conventional contacts 15% off amount over allowance Discounts on non-covered exam services and materials3

Scratch coat $15
Ultraviolet coat $12
Tints, solid or gradient $15
Polycarbonate (adults) $40
Blue light filtering $15
Digital single vision $30
Progressive lenses
Standard/Premiumiultra./Ultimate $55 / $1 10 i $150 / $225
Anti-ref lective coatin g
Slandard/Premium/Ultra/Ultimate $50 / $70 / $85 / $120
Polarized lenses $75
Plastic photochromic lenses $80
High lndex (1.67 / 1.74) $80 / $120
Scratch proteclion plan
Single vision/multifoc€l lenses $20 / $40
' The above lable highlights some oflhe most popular lens type and is
nol a complete listing. This table outlines member oulof-pocket costss
and are nol available for premium/upgraded oplions unless otheMise
noted.

davisvision.com

(800)782-1799

Exams, frames, and prescription lenses: 30% off retail
Retinal imaging: $39 maximum out-of-pocket

Laser vision correction (LASIK)3

Laser vision correction (LASIK) is a procedure that can reduce or
eliminate your dependency on glasses or contact lenses. This
corrective service is available to you and your eligible dependents
at a specialdiscount (20-50%) with your Davis Vision plan. Contact
QualSight LASIK at (877) 201-3602 for more information.

Hearino discounts3
A National Hearing Network of hearing care professionals, featuring
Your Hearing Network, offers Davis Vision members discounts on
services, hearing aids and accessories. These discounts should be
verified prior to service.

lNot all providers patlicipate in Supeiot Vision Discounts, including the nember out-of-pocket featurcs. Ca yout ptovidet Niot to scheduling an
appointmeht to conlirm if he/she ofre6 the discount anat fiembet outof-pocket features. The discount and member outef+ocket features are nol
insurance. Oiscounts and member out-of-pocket arc subject to change without notice and do not apply il prohibiled by the nanufaclurer. Lens
optlons fiay nol be available frofi all Supetiot Vision providetgall locations.

Disclaimer A final deleminalions of benefils, adminislrahve duties, and definitbns are govemed by lhe Cenifrcale ol lnsurence for youtvision plan-
Pleasa ch6ck wlh your Hunan Resources depedmenl if you have any questians.

Ali allowances are telail; the member is rcsponsibie for paying lhe pravider
directly for allnonaoveod ilens and/or any amount aver lhe alowances,
minus available dtscounls These a@ nol cavercal bylhe plan-

L6ns Member out-of-pock€t3pe

Davrs Vision, lnc P O. Box 967 Rancho Cordova, CA 95741 (800) 7821799 davisv,sion com
The Oavis Visioo Plan is undersotlen by Corn mercial Travelers ol New York

0921-BS-DSGvl/NY

Exam

Lenses

$10

$2s

ln-network Out-of-network



TOWN OF LIBE,RTY
N€W YOR(

A Great Place to Work, Live and Play

Cheryl Gerow, Director of Finance

120 North Main Street

Liberty NY 12754

c.gerow@towIroflibedy-olg (3as) 29?5772 (p)

(845) 2e21310(f)

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

RE:

October 2t,2o2S

Ken K]ein

Cheryl Gerow

Reserve Fund Resolution

Please prepare the necessary resolutions and legal notices for expenditures
from the Reserve-Water and Sewer Major Equipment Capital Fund for the
purchase of a zoz6 Dodge Ram Utility truck. The maximum amount to be

expended from the Capital Reserve Fund is $76,ooo.oo

Could you please have this ready for the November S,2o2S meeting.

Thank you.

Our Mission Statement
We provide effective transparent and respnsible

municipal service thatpromotes the highest standard of hfe for our community.



Firefox https://outlook.office.com/mail/idlAAQkADQxOGZjMjlxLTQ3MIct.

Do NOT forward it to a third party without the written consent of the sender. The Town of Liberty
is a public entity; consequently, this email may be subject to disclosure under the Freedom of
Information Law.

From: Jean Dermer <jdermerl @ hvc.rr.com>
Sent: Monday, October 27, 2OZ5 9:4t AM
To: Laurie Dutcher, Town Clerk, CMC, RMC <l.dutcher@townofliberty.org>
Subject: Next Meeting

Hi Laurie,

Thanks!

Jean

Jean Dermer

Associate Broker

Barbanti Group Real Estate

LtcENSE #1030't218'112

845-796-8946 Mobile

'17 North .4ain Street

Liberty, NY 12754

845-292-2800 Office

845-292-2805 Fax

id9!m9!!@fu9,!!99m.

About mel

Standard op_elahg Procedure (SOP)

NYS Agency_DEelgSgIC

NYS Anti-Discriminatiao!!sclosure

NYS Audio Recordinq Disclosure

Personal referrals are an impoftant source of my business. Ihe h/ghest compliment I can receive

is your rcferral to anyone you know looking to buy or sell real estate.

Confidentiality Notice: This message and any attachments a€ intended exclusively for the person or entity to which it is

addressed. This communication may contain information thal is proprietary, privileged, confdential or otheMise leoally exempt

ftom disclosure. lfyou are not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this

message or any part of it. lf you have received this message in error, kindly notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete all

copies of the messaoe.

3of4 t1/3/2)2s, 3.29 PM

Can you tell me when the next 2 town meetings are? Depending on the date, lwill need to get on the agenda
on one or the other. The Subject will be the Veterans - Hometown Heroes Flags.


